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FROM THE CHAIRMAN'’S DESK

Dear Friends,

Archies was founded in 1979 as a greeting card company for people to express their feelings and
emotions in the most special way. It was a simple thought. Let’s give people a beautiful reason to express
their thoughts to the ones they hold close to their heart. What started out 38 years ago as a greeting card

only brand has now become a celebrated social expression brand spanning across the country.

The belief that every relationship is unique and every person in our life holds an indispensable place, has
kept us striving to deliver the most thoughtful ways to help our customers express their feelings. Since our

advent we have been working on uncovering ways to let people express their feelings and probably that’s

what has made millions of people shower upon us all their love. It gives us a wonderful feeling to see that

Archies in these 4 decades has become a go-to destination to let people deliver smiles to their loved ones

in the most special way.

When | look around and see people celebrating days like Valentine’s Day, Mother’s Day, Father’s Day,
Friendship Day and Daughter’s Day etc., | feel proud to have introduced these days to the Social Calendar

in India.

In 2016, when we came up with a fun concept ‘Desi Archies’ with a focus on Indian-ness in design and
product ranges, | was pleased to see that it was welcomed by customers in such a short span of time, filling

a niche that was waiting to be filled.

The year gone by seemed determined to prove that we indeed live in a VUCA World. The effects of
demonitization hit us hard in the immediate term, as people came to terms with the same. Coming during
what is termed as a “festive quarter” and given that we fall into discretionary spending, the drop in

footfalls was sharp.

In the long term though, retail will benefit as there is a huge hidden cost in cash transactions. Accounting,

cash handling, shrinkages, lack of change are just a few heads that add up to cost or loss of sale.

One has to face a few hurdles, while hoping for a better tomorrow. With the completion of another year, we
look forward to achieving a new set of goals and continue to think out thoughtful ways to let people

express themselves.

Mr. Anil Moolchandani
Chairman and Managing Director

Archies Limited



Year At A Glance

(Z.in Lacs)

S. No. Particulars 2016-2017 2015-2016 2014-2015

TOTAL TURNOVER 18554.73 19572.88 19568.80
2, OTHER INCOME 11z2.21 2l | ESE) 166.14
So TOTAL EXPENDITURE 18608.05 18616.90 18283.7 1
4. PROFIT BEFORE DEPRECIATION, 58.89 1067.33 1451.23

INTEREST AND TAX (PBDIT)
S PBDIT As A % OF TOTAL TURNOVER 0.32 5.48 7.42
6. INTEREST 221.13 (IS8 179.54
7, DEPRECIATION 376.69 461 .12 639.77
8. PROFIT / Loss BEFORE TAx (PBT) (538.93) 418.10 631.92
S. PBT AS A % OF TOTAL TURNOVER (2.90) 2. 13 3.23
1 0. EXTRAORDINARY ITEM 0.00 O.00 O.00
15|18 PROFIT BEFORE TAX AFTER EXTRAORDINARY ITEM (538.93) 418.10 631.92
2. PROVISION FOR TAXATION (178.76) 128.83 219.68
| PROFIT AFTER TAX (PAT) (360.17) 289.27 4l12.24
4. PAT As A % OF TOTAL TURNOVER (1.94) 1.49 2. [H
s, PAID UP EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL 675.62 675.62 675.62
16. RESERVES (EXCLUDING REVALUATION RESERVES) 10041.75 10396.04 10129.85
17 NET WORTH 10717.37 11071 .66 10805.47
18. EARNING PER SHARE OF FACE VALUE X 2 (IN %) (1.07) 0.86 .22
19. Book VALUE PER SHARE OF FACE VALUE % 2 (IN %) 31.73 32.78 31.99
20. DIVIDEND (%) NIL NIL 15
2 [l 5 AMOUNT OF DIVIDEND 0.00 0O.00 101.34
228 RETURN ON AVERAGE NET WORTH (%) (3.31) 2.64 Sl
23. RETURN ON AVERAGE CAPITAL EMPLOYED (%) (2.59) 5.04 6.83
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ARCHIES LIMITED
CIN: L36999HR1990PLC041175
Regd. Office : 191F, Sector - 4, IMT Manesar Gurugram, Haryana - 122050
Tel No : +91 124 4966666 Fax No: +91 124 4966650
Website : www.archiesonline.com / Email id : gautam.verma@archiesonline.com

NOTICE

NOTICE is hereby given that the Twenty Seventh Annual General Meeting of the members of Archies Limited will be held at Auditorium,
HSIIDC Limited, HSIIDC Office Complex, IMT Manesar, Gurugram, Haryana - 122052, on Thursday, the 28th day of September, 2017
at 11.00 A.M to transact the following business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS

To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2017 and Statement of Profit & Loss Account for the year ended
on that date along with the Reports of the Auditors and the Directors thereon.

To appoint a Director in place of Mr. Dilip Seth (DIN 06640936) who retires by rotation and being eligible offers himself for re-appointment.

To consider the appointment of M/s. J.P., Kapur & Uberai (FRN-000593N), Chartered Accountants, as the statutory Auditors of
the Company in place of M/s. Uberoi Sood & Kapoor (FRN-001462N), Chartered Accountants, if thought fit, to pass, with or
without modification the following resolution as Ordinary Resolution:

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 139, 141, 142,143 (8) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Audit
and Auditors) Rules, 2014 including any statutory modification (s) or renactments thereof for the time being inforce and subject to all
the applicable laws, Rules and Regulations made thereunder, as amended from time to time and pursuant to the recommendation
of audit committee and the Board of Directors at its meeting held on August, 10th 2017 be and hereby appointed M/s. J.P., Kapur &
Uberai (FRN-000593N),Chartered Accountants, as the statutory Auditors of the Company in place of retiring Statutory Auditors
M/s. Uberoi Sood & Kapoor (FRN- 001462N) to hold the office for a term of five years from the conclusion of Twenty seventh Annual
General Meeting (AGM) until the conclusion of Thirty second AGM of the Company (subject to ratification of the appointment by the
members of the Company at every AGM held after Twenty Seventh AGM, on such remuneration as mutually agreed between the
Board of Directors and the Auditors.”

SPECIAL BUSINESS
REAPPOINTMENT OF MR. DILIP SETH AS DIRECTOR (FINANCE) & CFO OF THE COMPANY
To consider and, if thought fit, to pass, with or without modifications the following resolution as Special Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of sections 196,197, 198, 203 of the Companies Act 2013 read with the Companies (Appointment
and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules 2014, Schedule V and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013, or
any other provisions or rules, and any amendments and modifications thereof, (including any statutory modification or re-enactments there
of for the time being in force) and SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and Articles of Association
of the Company, and in respect of whom a notice under section 160 of the Companies Act, 2013, has been received from a member
proposing his candidature for the office of Director, consent of the Company be and hereby accorded for the re-appointment of Mr. Dilip Seth
(DIN-06640936) as the Whole Time Director [Director (Finance) & CFO] of the Company for a period of 2(Two) years w.e.f. 05.08.2017
on the terms and conditions including remuneration as specified in the Explanatory Statement annexed to this Notice of AGM with the liberty
to the Board of Directors (hereinafter referred to as "the Board" which term shall be deemed to include the Nomination and Remuneration
Committee of the Company) to alter and vary the terms and conditions not exceeding the limits specified under Section 197, read with Schedule
V of the Companies Act, 2013.

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT in the event of absence or inadequacy of profits, Mr. Dilip Seth shall be paid the same remuneration and
perquisites as minimum remuneration as set out in the explanatory statement hereto, subject to the ceiling as specified under the Section Il
of part Il of Schedule V of the Companies Act, 2013 having regard to the effective capital of the company.”

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors and the Company Secretary of the Company be and are hereby authorized to do all
such acts, deeds, matters and things as it may, in its absolute discretion, deem desirable, necessary, expedient, usual or proper to give effect
to this resolution.”

REAPPOINTMENT OF MR. ANIL MOOLCHANDANI AS CHAIRMAN AND MANAGING DIRECTOR OF THE COMPANY
To consider and, if thought fit, to pass, with or without modifications the following resolution as Special Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of sections 196,197, 198, 203 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules 2014, Schedule V and all other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies
Act 2013, or any other provisions or rules, (including any statutory modification (s) or re-enactment thereof, time being in force) and SEBI
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and Articles of Association ofthe Company and subject to such other
necessary approvals, consent and permissions as may be required and in respect of whom a notice under section 160 of the Companies
Act, 2013, has been received from a member proposing his candidature for the office of Director, the consent of Company be and is hereby
accorded for the re-appointment and remuneration to be paid to Mr. Anil Moolchandani (DIN 00022693) as Chairman and Managing Director
of the Company for a period of 2 (Two) years with effect from 29.06.2017 on the terms and conditions including remuneration as specified
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in the Explanatory Statement annexed to this Notice of AGM with the liberty to the Board of Directors (hereinafter referred to as "the Board"
which term shall be deemed to include the Nomination and Remuneration Committee of the Company) to alter and vary the terms and
conditions not exceedingthe limits specified under Section 197, read with Schedule V of the Companies Act, 2013."

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT in the event of absence or inadequacy of profits, Mr. Anil Moolchandani shall be paid the same remuneration
and perquisites as minimum remuneration as set out in the explanatory statement hereto, subject to the ceiling as specified under Section I
of Part Il of Schedule V of the Companies Act, 2013 having regard to the effective capital of the company.”

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors and the Company Secretary of the Company be and are hereby authorized to do all
acts, deeds, matters and things as it may, in its absolute discretion, deem desirable, necessary, expedient, usual or proper to give effect to
this resolution.”

By Order of the Board

Place : New Delhi Gautam
Date : August 10, 2017 Company Secretary
Regd. Office : 191F, Sector - 4, IMT Manesar Gurugram, Haryana - 122050 &

Tel No : +91 124 4966666 Fax No: +91 124 4966650 Compliance Officer
Website : www.archiesonline.com / Email id : archies@archiesonline.com M NO. : A30581



NOTES:-

1.

The Explanatory Statement pursuant to Section 102 (1) of the Companies Act, 2013 with respect to special business set out in the Notice
is annexed.

A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING IS ENTITLED TO APPOINT A PROXY TO ATTEND AND VOTE
ON A POLL ON HIS BEHALF IN THE MEETING INSTEAD OF HIMSELF/HERSELF AND THE PROXY NEED NOT BE A MEMBER OF THE COMPANY.
A PERSON CAN ACT AS A PROXY ON BEHALF OF NOT EXCEEDING 50 MEMBERS AND HOLDING IN AGGREGATE NOT MORE THAN 10%
OF THE TOTAL SHARE CAPITAL OF THE COMPANY CARRING VOTING RIGHTS.

CORPORATE MEMBERS INTENDING TO SEND THEIR AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVES TO ATTEND THE MEETING ARE REQUESTED TO SEND
A CERTIFIED COPY OF THE BOARD RESOLUTION TO THE COMPANY, AUTHORIZING THEIR REPRESENTATIVE TO ATTEND AND VOTE ON
THEIR BEHALF AT THE MEETING.

The proxy, in order to be effective, must be deposited at the Corporate Office of the Company, C-113, Naraina Industrial Area, Phase-I, New
Delhi-110 028 or its Registrar and Share Transfer Agent M/s Link Intime India (Private) Limited 44, Community Centre, 2nd Floor, Naraina
Industrial area Phase-I, New Delhi-110028 not less than forty eight hours before the commencement of the meeting.

During the period beginning 24 hours before the time fixed for the commencement of the meeting and ending with the conclusion of the
meeting, a member would be entitled to inspect the proxies lodged at any time during the business hours of the Company, provided that
not less than three days of notice in writing is given to the Company.

The Register of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel and their shareholding, maintained under Section 170 of the Companies Act, 2013,
will be available for inspection by the members at the AGM.

The Register of Contracts or Arrangement in which the directors are interested, maintained under Section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013
will be available for inspection by the members at the AGM.

The Register of Members and Share Transfer Books of the Company will remain closed from 22nd September, 2017 to 28th September, 2017
(both days inclusive) in connection with the AGM.

Members holding shares in physical form are advised to notify to the Registrar and Share Transfer Agent of the company of any change in
their addresses immediately.

Members holding shares in De-mat form are advised to notify to their respective Depository Participant of any changes in their addresses
immediately.

Members who are yet to register their email addresses with the Company or with the Depository are once again requested to register the
same. The form for registration of email addresses with Company can be downloaded from the Company's website www.archiesonline.com.

Members/Proxies/Authorised Representative are requested to produce the attendance slip, duly completed and signed, for admission to
the meeting hall.

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 124 of the Companies Act, 2013, any dividend, which remains unpaid or unclaimed for a period of
seven years shall be transferred to Investor Education and Protection Fund ("IEPF").

Pursuant to Sections 205A, 205C and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 1956, all unclaimed / unpaid dividend,
remaining unclaimed / unpaid for a period of seven years from the date they became due for payment, were required to be transferred to
the IEPF. Sections 124 and 125 of the Act, read with the Investor Education and Protection Fund Authority (Accounting, Audit, Transfer
and Refund) Rules, 2016 ('IEPF Rules’), both of which were applicable with effect from September 7, 2016, as also contain similar provisions
for transfer of such amounts to the IEPF.

As per Section 124(6) of the Act read with the IEPF Rules as amended, all the shares in respect of which dividend has remained unpaid
/ unclaimed for seven (7) consecutive years or more are required to be transferred to an IEPF Demat Account.

The Company is in the process of informing all the members, whose dividends are lying unpaid / unclaimed against their name for seven
(7) consecutive years or more. The Company is taking necessary steps to transfer shares to IEPF as and when the detailed procedure
and mechanism is published by the Government. Please note that no claim shall lie against the Company in respect of the shares so
transferred to IEPF.

Members who have not encashed/redeemed their dividend warrants are requested to send back their warrants for revalidation or lodge
their claims to our Registrar and Share Transfer Agent.

Members are advised that once the unclaimed dividend is transferred to the above fund, no claim shall lie from the company in respect
there of.

Members may also note that the Notice of 27th AGM and the Annual Report of the Company be circulated to the Members of the Company,
will be made available on the Company's website www.archiesonline.com.

Additional information, pursuant to Regulation 36(3) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, in
respect of the directors seeking appointment/re-appointment at the AGM, is furnished as annexure to the AGM Notice. The directors have
furnished consent/ declaration for their appointment /re-appointment as required under the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder.

All documents referred to in the Notice will be available for inspection at the Company's registered office during normal business hours on

working days upto the date of AGM.



12.

VOTING PROCESS

VOTING THROUGH ELECTRONIC MEANS

V.

In terms of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Rule 20 of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014,
the Company has engaged the services of CDSL to provide the facility of electronic voting (e-voting) in respect of the Resolutions proposed
at this AGM. The Board of Directors of the Company has appointed M/s NSP & Associates as the Scrutinizer for this purpose.

That the facility for voting, through Ballot paper shall also be made available at the meeting & members attending the meeting who have
not already cast their vote by remote e-voting shall be able to exercise their right at the meeting through Ballot Paper.

That the Members who have cast their vote by remote e-voting prior to the meeting may also attend the meeting but shall not be entitled
to cast their vote again.

E-Voting Instructions

The instructions for members for voting electronically are as under:-

(i) The voting period begins at 9.00 A.M on 25th September, 2017 and ends on 5.00 PM on 27th September, 2017. During this period
shareholders' of the Company, holding shares either in physical form or in dematerialized form, as on the cut-off date (record date) of
21st September, 2017, may cast their vote electronically. The e-voting module shall be disabled by CDSL for voting thereafter.

((i)  The shareholders should log on to the e-voting website www.evotingindia.com.

(iii)  Click on Shareholders / Members

(iv)  Now Enter your User ID
a.  For CDSL: 16 digits beneficiary ID,

b.  For NSDL: 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digits Client ID,
¢.  Members holding shares in Physical Form should enter Folio Number registered with the Company.

(v)  Next enter the Image Verification as displayed and Click on Login.

(vi)  If you are holding shares in demat form and had logged on to www.evotingindia.com and voted on an earlier voting of any company, then
your existing password is to be used.

(vii)  If you are a first time user follow the steps given below:

For Members holding shares in Demat Form and Physical Form
PAN Enter your 10 digit alpha-numeric PAN issued by Income Tax Department (Applicable for both demat

shareholders as well as physical shareholders)

e Members who have not updated their PAN with the Company/Depository Participant are requested to use
the sequence number which is printed on the Attendence Slip particulars in the PAN field.

Dividend | Enter the Dividend Bank Details as Date of Birth (in dd/mm/yyyy format) as recorded in your demat account or in
Bank the company records in order to login.

Details
OR Date o If both the details are not recorded with the depository or company please enter the member id / folio number
of Birth in the Dividend Bank details field as mentioned in instruction (iv).

(DOB)

(viii)
(ix)

After entering these details appropriately, click on “SUBMIT" tab.

Members holding shares in physical form will then directly reach the Company selection screen. However, members holding shares in demat
form will now reach 'Password Creation' menu wherein they are required to mandatorily enter their login password in the new password
field. Kindly note that this password is to be also used by the demat holders for voting for resolutions of any other company on which they
are eligible to vote, provided that company opts for e-voting through CDSL platform. It is strongly recommended not to share your password
with any other person and take utmost care to keep your password confidential.

For Members holding shares in physical form, the details can be used only for e-voting on the resolutions contained in this Notice.
Click on the EVSN for the Archies Limited on which you choose to vote.

On the voting page, you will see “RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION" and against the same the option “YES/NO" for voting. Select the option
YES or NO as desired. The option YES implies that you assent to the Resolution and option NO implies that you dissent to the Resolution.
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VI.

VI

VIIL

Click on the “RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK" if you wish to view the entire Resolution details.

After selecting the resolution you have decided to vote on, click on “SUBMIT". A confirmation box will be displayed. If you wish to confirm
your vote, click on “OK", else to change your vote, click on “CANCEL" and accordingly modify your vote.

Once you “CONFIRM" your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote.
You can also take a print of the votes cast by clicking on “Click here to print” option on the Voting page.

If a demat account holder has forgotten the changed password then Enter the User ID and the image verification code and click on Forgot
Password & enter the details as prompted by the system.

Shareholders can also cast their vote using CDSL's mobile app m-Voting available for android based mobiles. The m-Voting app can
be downloaded from Google Play Store. Apple and Windows phone users can download the app from the App Store and the Windows
Phone Store respectively. Please follow the instructions as prompted by the mobile app while voting on your mobile.

Note for Non - Individual Shareholders and Custodians

Non-Individual shareholders (i.e. other than Individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) and Custodian are required to log on to www.evotingindia.com and
register themselves as Corporates.

A scanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the stamp and sign of the entity should be emailed to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com.

After receiving the login details a Compliance User should be created using the admin login and password. The Compliance User would be
able to link the account(s) for which they wish to vote on.

The list of accounts linked in the login should be mailed to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com and on approval of the accounts they would
be able to cast their vote.

A scanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power of Attorney (POA) which they have issued in favour of the Custodian, if any, should be
uploaded in PDF format in the system for the scrutinizer to verify the same.

In case you have any queries or issues regarding e-voting, you may refer the Frequently Asked Questions (“FAQs") and e-voting manual
available at www.evotingindia.com, under help section or write an email to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com.

The Voting rights of the members shall be proportion to their share of the paid up Equity share capital of the Company as on cut off date
21st September, 2017.

A person whose name is recorded in the register of members or in the register of beneficial owners maintained by the depositories as on
the cut-off date only shall be entitled to avail the facility of remote e-voting as well as voting in the Annual General Meeting through Ballot
Paper.

The Chairman, shall at the Annual General Meeting, at the end of discussion on the Resolutions on which voting is to held, allow voting,
with the assistance of scrutinizer, by use of “ballot paper” or “polling paper” for all those members who are present at the annual general
meeting but have not cast their votes by availing the remote e-voting facility.

The Results along with the Scrutinizer's Report shall be placed on the Company's website www.archiesonline.com and on the website of
CDSL within 48 hours of the conclusion of the AGM of the Company and communicated to the Stock Exchanges.



13. DETAILS OF DIRECTORS RECOMMENDED FOR APPOINTMENT, RE-APPOINTMENT UNDER REGULATION 36(3) SEBI (LISTING
OBLIGATIONS AND DISCLOSURE REQUIREMENTS), REGULATIONS 2015 :-

Name of Mr. Dilip Seth Mr. Anil Moolchandani
Director

Age 50 Years 64 Years

Expertise In Over 26 years' Over 41 years' of Management
Specific of experience in experience in the Social Expression
functional field of Finance, Industry & one of the promoters of
areas Taxation, the Company.

Accounts.

Qualifications FCA B.A.

List of other Nil Empire Greeting & Gifts
Companies Pvt. Ltd.

in which
Directorships
held

Chairman/ Nl Nil
Member of
committees
of the Board
of other
Companies in
Which heis a
director

Shareholding
in the
Company
(For Non- - -
Executive
Directors)

Relationship NA.
between
Directors
inter-se

Brother of Jagdish Moolchandani,
Director of the Company

EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 102 (1) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013

Item No. 4

The Board of Directors at its meeting held on 23rd May, 2016 re-appointed Mr. Dilip Seth as Director (Finance) and CFO of the Company for a
period of 1 (one) year. As his tenure is ceasing on August 05,2017, Mr. Dilip Seth was re-appointed as Whole Time Director [Director (Finance)
& CFO] of the Company, for a further period of 2 (two) years w.e.f 05.08.2017. The appointment & remuneration of Mr. Dilip Seth as Whole
Time Director (Director [Finance]& CFO) of the Company as recommended by the Nomination and Remuneration committee and Audit committee
pursuant to the provisions of sections 196,197, 198, 203 of the Companies Act 2013 read with the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration
of Managerial Personnel) Rules 2014, Schedule V and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013, Articles of Association
of the Company or any other provisions or rules, and any amendments and modifications thereof and SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements), Regulations 2015.

The Company has received notice in writing under the provisions of Section 160 of the Companies Act 2013 from a member along with a deposit
of % 1,00,000/- proposing the Candidature of Mr. Dilip Seth for the office of Director.

Mr. Dilip Seth satisfies all the conditions set out in Part-I of Schedule V to the Act as also conditions set out under sub-section (3) of Section 196
of the Act for being eligible for his appointment. Mr. Dilip Seth is also not disqualified from being appointed as Director in terms of Section 164

of the Act.



The remuneration as set out below was approved by the Nomination and Remuneration Committee, Audit Committee and the Board of Directors
at their meeting held on May 25, 2017.

The Board of Directors and Nomination and Remuneration Committee recommended for re-appointment of Mr. Dilip Seth on remuneration keeping
in view the responsibilities shouldered by him and in line with the remuneration levels in the industry. The terms and conditions of his re-appointment
are as under:-

1.
2.

Term: 5th August 2017 to 4th August 2019

Nature of Duties: Mr. Dilip Seth shall devote his whole time and attention to the business of the Company and carry out such duties as
may be entrusted to him by the Managing Director and/or the Board from time to time and exercise such powers as may be assigned to
him, subject to the superintendence, control and directions of the Board in connection with and in the best interests of the business of the
Company.

Basic Salary: Rs.1,50,000/- per month with the authority to the Board of Directors to revise the basic salary from time to time taking into
account of the performance of the Company subject however to the ceiling of Rs. 2,25,000/- per month.

Perquisites: In addition to the basic salary he will be entitled to other perquisites as per agreement (restricted to an amount not exceeding
60% of basic salary) such as housing, gas, electricity, water, medical reimbursement, leave travel concession, club fees, personal medical/accident
insurance, contribution to provident fund, superannuation fund, gratuity, earned leaves and any other benefits, facilities, allowances and
expenses as may be allowed as per the rules of the company and subject to the provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961 and rules made
thereunder.

Minimum Remuneration: The above remuneration shall also be paid as minimum remuneration to Mr. Dilip Seth in the event of absence

or inadequacy of profit in any year during his remaining tenure subject to the ceilings specified under the provision of section 197 and
Schedule V of the Companies Act, 2013 having regard to the effective capital of the Company.

The appointment and other service terms will be subject to the relevant provision of the Companies Act, 2013 and as amended from time to time.

All other terms and conditions of the existing appointment shall be governed by the agreement and Company rules and policies.

Minimum Remuneration:

12
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5.
4.

Remuneration payable not exceeding the limit prescribed under Section Il of Part Il of Schedule V of the Companies Act 2013.

Contributions to Provident Fund, Superannuation Fund or Annuity Fund to the extent singly or taken together are not taxable under the
Income Tax Act, 1961;

Gratuity payable at a rate not exceeding half a month's salary for each completed year of service; and

Encashment of Leave at the end of the tenure.

All other terms and conditions of the existing appointment shall remain unchanged.

The information required to be given as per paragraph under section Il of Part Il of Schedule V of the Companies Act, 2013 is given below.

General Information :

(1) Nature of Industry . Social Expression Industry
(2) Date or expected date of Commencement of commercial production. : March, 1979
(3) In case of new companies, expected date of commencement of activities . Not Applicable

as per project approved by financial institutions appearing in the prospectus.
(4) Financial performance based on given indications

Particulars (Rs. in Lacs)
Financial Year
2016-17 2015-16 2014-15

Total Turnover 18554.76 19572.88 19568.80

Profit / Loss before tax | (538.93) 418.10 631.92

Profit / Loss after tax | (360.17) 289.27 412.24

(5) Export performance and net foreign exchange collaborations. The company has foreign exchange earning of ¥ 167.83 lacs

during the year 2016-17 from exports
(6) Foreign investments or collaborations, if any. : NIL

. INFORMATION ABOUT THE APPOINTEES

1. Background Details
Mr. Dilip Seth is the Director (Finance) & CFO of the Company.
Mr. Dilip Seth being a qualified Chartered Accountant has been associated with the Company since very long and under his dynamic guidance
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as a Director (Finance) and CFO of the Company has grown from a small beginning to the position of being a market leader in its business
segment.

2. Past Remuneration (For the last three Financial Years) (Rs. In Lacs)
Names 2016-17 2015-16 2014-15
Mr. Dilip Seth 27.26 27.26 24.99

3. Recognition or awards
Mr. Dilip Seth has over 26 years of experience in the Field of Finance, Tax and Accounts.
4. Job Profile and his suitability

Mr. Dilip Seth, Director (Finance) & CFO of the Company has been entrusted with the substantial powers of the management of the company
and also plays a major role in providing strategic inputs and guidance for the growth of the Company

5. Remuneration Proposed
In case of inadequacy of profits, minimum remuneration as stated hereinabove.

6. Comparative remuneration profile with respect to industry, size of the company, profile of the position and person(in
case of expatriates the relevant details would be with respect to the country of his origin)

The aforesaid proposed remuneration is in line with the prevailing remuneration being paid to the managerial position in other companies.
7. Pecuniary relationship directly or indirectly with the company, or relationship with managerial personnel, if any.
Mr. Dilip Seth is holding 4000 shares, i.e. (0.0118%) of equity share capital of the Company.
11l.  OTHER INFORMATION:
1.  Reasons of loss or inadequacy of profit

The performance of the Company in the last three financial years has been impacted due to slowdown in global and Indian economies.
The situation has aggravated further due to short-term downtrend in the retail industry.

2. Steps taken or proposed to be taken for improvement
The Company will remain committed to generating superior returns for its stakeholders and also focus has been placed on promotion and
marketing of products so as to increase the turnover of the Company.

3.  Expected increase in productivity and profits in measurable terms
Looking at the past performance and collective efforts being made during the year, the Company is expecting increase in the turnover and
improvement in the profits during the year 2017-18.
Further the company has entered into the Alternate Selling Channel for its Stationery products. There is a big market and opportunity available
to boost sales in the coming years through this route. Earlier the channel for selling stationery products was only through gifts stores and
gallery.
The payment of remuneration to Mr. Dilip Seth stated above is subject to the approval of members.
Expect Mr. Dilip Seth, none of the Directors or KMP of the Company nor their relatives is concerned or interested in the resolution.
The Board recommends the resolution set forth in the item No. 4 for approval.

Item No. 5

The Board of Directors in its meeting held on 25th May, 2017 re-appointed Mr. Anil Moolchandani as Chairman and Managing Director of the
Company for a further period of 2 (two) years, as his tenure was ceasing on June 29,2017.

Mr. Anil Moolchandani was re-appointed as Chairman and Managing Director of the Company, for a further period of 2 (two) years w.e.f. 29.06.2017.
The appointment & remuneration of Mr. Anil Moolchandani as Chairman and Managing Director of the Company as recommended by the Nomination
and Remuneration committee and Audit committee pursuant to the provisions of sections 196,197, 198, 203 of the Companies Act 2013 read
with the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules 2014, Schedule V and other applicable provisions, if any, of
the Companies Act, 2013, Articles of Association of the Company or any other provisions or rules, and any amendments and modifications thereof
and SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements), Regulations 2015.

The Company has received notice in witing under the provisions of Section 160 of the Companies Act 2013 from a member along with a deposit
of ¥ 1,00,000/- proposing the Candidature of Mr. Anil Moolchandani for the office of Director.

Mr. Anil Moolchandani satisfies all the conditions set out in Part-| of Schedule V to the Act as also conditions set out under sub-section (3) of Section
196 of the Act for being eligible for his appointment. Mr. Anil Moolchandani is also not disqualified from being appointed as Director in terms of
Section 164 of the Act.

The remuneration as set out below was approved by the Nomination and Remuneration Committee, Audit Committee and the Board of Directors

at their meeting held on May 25, 2017.



The Board of Directors and Nomination Remuneration Committee recommended for re-appointment of Mr. Anil Moolchandani on remuneration
keeping in view the responsibilities shouldered by him and in line with the remuneration levels in the industry. The terms and conditions of his
re-appointment are as under:-

1. Term : 29th June 2017 to 28th June 2019

2. Nature of Duties : Mr. Anil Moolchandani shall devote his whole time and attention to the business of the Company and carry out such duties
as may be entrusted to him by the Board of Directors from time to time and exercise such powers as may be assigned to him, subject to the
superintendence, control and directions of the Board in connection with and in the best interests of the business of the Company.

3. Basic Salary : Rs. 2,75,000/- p.m. with the authority to the Board of Directors to revise the basic salary from time to time taking into account
the performance of the Company subject however to the ceiling of Rs. 4,00,000/- per month.

4. Perquisites : In addition to the basic salary he will be entitled to other perquisites as per the existing agreement (restricted to an amount
not exceeding 60% of basic salary) such as housing, gas, electricity, water, medical reimbursement, leave travel concession, club fees, personal
medical/accident insurance, contribution to Provident Fund, Superannuation Fund, Gratuity, earned leaves and encashment of leaves and any other
benefits, facilities, allowances and expenses as may be allowed as per the rules of the company and subject to the provisions of the Income Tax
Act, 1961 and rules made thereunder.

5. Minimum Remuneration : The above remuneration shall also be paid as minimum remuneration to Mr. Anil Moolchandani, in the event of
absence or inadequacy of profit in any year during his remaining tenure subject to the ceilings specified under the provision of section 197
and Schedule V of the Companies Act, 2013 having regard to the effective capital of the Company.

The appointment and other service terms will be subject to the relevant provision of the Companies Act, 2013 and as amended from time to time.
All other terms and conditions of the existing appointment shall be governed by the agreement and Company rules and policies.”

All the terms and conditions of the existing appointment shall remain unchanged.
Minimum Remuneration:
1. Remuneration payable not exceeding the limit prescribed under Section Il of Part Il of Schedule V of the Companies Act 2013.

2. Contributions to Provident Fund, Superannuation Fund or Annuity Fund to the extent singly or taken together are not taxable under the Income
Tax Act, 1961;

3. Gratuity payable at a rate not exceeding half a month's salary for each completed year of service; and

4. Encashment of Leave at the end of the tenure.

All other terms and conditions of the existing appointment shall remain unchanged.

The information required to be given as per paragraph under section I of Part Il of Schedule V of the Companies Act, 2013 is given below.
. GENERAL INFORMATION:

(1) Nature of Industry . Social Expression Industry
(2)  Date or expected date of Commencement of commercial production : March, 1979
(3) In case of new companies, expected date of commencement of activities as per : Not Applicable

project approved by financial institutions appearing in the prospectus.

(4)  Financial performance based on given indications

Particulars (Rs. in Lacs)

Financial Year
2016-17 2015-16 2014-15

Total Turnover 18554.76 19572.88 19568.80

Profit / Loss before tax | (538.93) 418.10 631.92

Profit / Loss after tax | (360.17) 289.27 412.24
(5)  Export performance and net foreign . The company has foreign exchange eaming of

exchange collaborations. Rs 167.83 lacs during the year 2016-17 from exports.

(6) Foreign investments or collaborations, if any. : NIL

Il INFORMATION ABOUT THE APPOINTEES
1. Background Details
Mr. Anil Moolchandani is the Chairman and Managing Director of the Company and one of the promoters of the Company.

He has been associated with the Company since its inception and under his dynamic leadership the Company has rised from a small
beginning to the position of being a market leader in its business segment.

O



2. Past Remuneration (For the last three Financial Years)

(Rs. In Lacs)

Names 2016-17 2015-16 2014-15

Mr. Anil Moolchandani 36.26 36.26 36.81

3.

Recognition or awards

Mr. Anil Moolchandani is well recognized in business circles for his leadership, vision and entrepreneurial skills.

. Job Profile and his suitability

Mr. Anil Moolchandani, Chairman and Managing Director has been entrusted with the substantial powers of the management of the
company and also plays a major role in providing thought leadership and strategic inputs to the Company

. Remuneration Proposed

In case of inadequacy of profits, minimum remuneration as stated here in above.

. Comparative remuneration profile with respect to industry, size of the company, profile of the position and person(in

case of expatriates the relevant details would be with respect to the country of his origin)

The aforesaid proposed remuneration is in line with the prevailing remuneration being paid to the managerial position in other companies.

. Pecuniary relationship directly or indirectly with the company, or relationship with managerial personnel, if any.

Mr. Anil Moolchandani is holding more than 20% of the equity share capital of the Company. In addition to above his relatives are
also holding shares in the Company. Company has also entered into related party transaction for sale, purchase of goods from proprietorship
concern in which he is interested. Accordingly he may be deemed having pecuniary relation, directly or indirectly with the Company.

OTHER INFORMATION:

1. Reasons of loss or inadequacy of profit
The performance of the Company in the last three financial years has been impacted due to slowdown in global and Indian economies.
The situation has aggravated further due to short-term downtrend in the retail industry.
2. Steps taken or proposed to be taken for improvement
The Company will remain committed to generating superior returns for its stakeholders and also focus has been placed on promotion
and marketing of products so as to increase the turnover of the Company.
3. Expected increase in productivity and profits in measurable terms
Looking at the past performance and collective efforts being made during the year, the Company is expecting increase in the turnover
and improvement in the profits during the year 2017-18.
Further the company has entered into the Alternate Selling Channel for its Stationery products. There is a big market and opportunity
available to boost sales in the coming years through this route. Earlier the channel for selling stationery products was only through gifts
stores and gallery.
The payment of remuneration to Mr. Anil Moolchandani as stated above is subject to the approval of the Members.
Except Mr. Anil Moolchandani and his relatives, none of the Directors and Key Managerial Personnel of the Company and their relatives
is concerned or interested in the resolution.
The Board recommends the resolution set forth in Item No. 5 for approval.
By Order of the Board
Place : New Delhi Gautam
Date : August 10, 2017 Company Secretary
Regd. Office : 191F, Sector - 4, IMT Manesar, Gurugram, Haryana - 122050 &
Tel No : +91 124 4966666 Fax No: +91 124 4966650 Compliance Officer
Website : www.archiesonline.com / Email id : archies@archiesonline.com M. NO. : A30581



DIRECTORS REPORT
To The Members,

Your Directors have great pleasure in presenting Twenty Seventh Annual Report of the Company together with the Audited Annual Accounts for
the year ended 31st March 2017.
PERFORMANCE REVIEW

During the year under review your Company recorded a turnover of ¥ 18554.73 lacs as compared to ¥ 19572.88 lacs in the previous year showing
a decrease of 5.20%. The net profit / loss after tax stood at ¥ (360.17) lacs in the current financial year as against ¥ 289.27 lacs in the previous
financial year, showing a decrease of 224.47%.

In the challenging market scenario there has been slight dip in the Sales and the Profitability of the Company. The Turnover of the Company
constitutes of:

o The Turnover of the gift segment is ¥ 12257.42 lacs as compared to ¥ 12735.26 lacs previous year, down by 3.75%.
o The Turnover of the Greeting card segment is ¥ 3280.14 lacs as compared to ¥ 3736.41 lacs previous year, down by 12.21%.
o The stationery sale is ¥ 2693.24 lacs as compared to ¥ 2861.71 lacs in the previous year, down by 5.89%.

The Company owned / managed stores have significantly contributed towards turnover and the profits.

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED

(% in Lacs)
31 MARCH 2017 31 MARCH 2016

Income from Operations 18554.73 19572.88
Other Income 112.21 211.30
Total Expenditure 18526.96 18531.63
Operating profit (PBDIT) 139.98 1152.60
Interest & finance charge 302.22 273.38
Depreciation 376.69 461.12
Profit / loss before Tax (PBT) (538.93) 418.10
Provision for taxation

Current - 132.59

Deferred (178.76) (3.76)
Profit / loss after Tax (360.17) 289.27
APPROPRIATIONS
Transfer to General Reserve NIL NIL
Final Dividend (Proposed) NIL NIL
Tax on Proposed Dividend NIL NIL
Provision for Corporate Social Responsibility Activities 12.13 17.59
Profit Carried Forward 372.30 271.68
DIVIDEND

In view of the inadequate profit, during the year and need to conserve resources for the expansion of the business of your Company, Board expresses
its inability to declare any dividend for the financial year 2016-2017.

RETAIL EXPANSION

The Company is constantly putting efforts to boost the sales via various schemes, promotional campaigns and advertisements. It has managed to
open a number of outlets across the Country, in various malls and on high street ends. The Company has successfully managed to set up 30 retail
outlets and as on 31st March 2017 the numbers of Company owned / managed stores were 225.

Considering the current scenario, Your Company has tied up with new affiliates like Paytm, Talash.com and one major ecommerce portal,
“Amazon.in” for expansion on market place to wider their reach. As you all are aware that Amazon is a big market place and day by day we
are getting a good presence over there. Remember that e-Commerce is faster, cheaper, and more convenient than the traditional methods of
selling products nowadays. Your company will be able to operate your products marketing and your products selling online. Company is not
only focusing on selling the gifting products but also the home decor products through E-commerce channel. Through E commerce channels
your company is trying to achieve a new level where they are targeting a 10% of Business in the year 2017-18.

Your Company will continue with its efforts to open new outlets across India. With expectation of improvement in economy, your Company has
plans to open 20 more stores of the Company during the year 2017-18.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

As per SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements), Regulations 2015, a separate section on Corporate Governance and Management
Discussion and Analysis Report together with a certificate from the Company's Auditors confirming compliance is set out in the annexure forming

part of this report.



In compliance with the Corporate Governance requirements, the Company has implemented a Code of Conduct for all its Board Members and
Senior Management Personnel, who have affirmed compliance thereto. The said Code of conduct has been posted on the Company's website.

DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

To the best of the knowledge and belief and according to the information and explanation obtained, your Directors make the following statements
in terms of section 134(3) & (5) of the Companies Act, 2013:

(i)  Thatin the preparation of the annual accounts for the year ended 31st March 2017, the applicable Accounting Standards have been followed,
along with proper explanation relating to material departures, if any;

(ii)  That such accounting policies as mentioned in the Notes to Accounts, have been selected and applied consistently and judgments and
estimates have been made that are reasonable and prudent, so as to give a true and fair view to the state of affairs of the Company as at
31st March, 2017 and of the profit and loss of the Company for that period.

(iii)  That proper and sufficient care has been taken for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of
the Companies Act, 2013 for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

(iv)  That the annual accounts have been prepared on a going concern basis;

(v)  That the Directors have laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the Company and that such internal financial controls are
adequate and are operating effectively; and

(vi) That the Directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws and that such systems are
adequate and operating effectively.

DIRECTORS

Pursuant to the provisions of section 152 of the Companies Act, 2013, atleast two-third of the Directors shall be subject to retirement by rotation
out of which, one-third of such Directors must retire from office at each Annual General Meeting of the shareholders and a retiring director is
eligible for re-election. Accordingly, Mr. Dilip Seth retires by rotation and being eligible, has offered to be re-appointed at the ensuing Annual General
Meeting.

The Board met four times during the year under review. Meetings were held on 23rd May 2016, 09th August 2016, 09th November 2016 and
13th February 2017.

All Independent Directors have given declarations that they meet the criteria of independence as prescribed under Section 149(6) of the Companies
Act, 2013 and under SEBI (Listing obligations and Disclosure Requirements), Regulations 2015 with the Stock Exchanges.

The Board of Directors in its meeting held on 25th May 2017, approved the re-appointments of following directors as under:-

a) M. Dilip Seth was re-appointed as Whole Time Director (Director Finance & CFO) of the Company for a further period of 2 (two) years with
effect 05.08.2017.

b)  Mr. Anil Moolchandani was re-appointed as Chairman and Managing Director of the Company for a further period of 2 (two) years with
effect 29.06.2017.

*Mr. Jagdish Moolchandani was appointed as Director (Executive) of the Company w.e.f. 10th August 2016 for a period of 3 (three) years.
*Mr. Deepak Thakkar resigned from the office of the Director of the Company w.e.f. 5th January 2017.

*Mr. P.K. Chadha, Independent Director of the Company deceased on 23rd June 2017 and thus ceased to be a Director of the Company.

KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

The details of the Key Managerial personnel are as under:

S. No. Name Designation
1. Mr. Anil Moolchandani* Chairman and Managing Director
2. Mr. Dilip Seth* Director (Finance) & CFO
3. Mr. Vijayant Chhabra** (Resigned from the post of Chief Executive Officer Chief Executive Officer
w.e.f. 08.08.2016)
4. Mr. Seshan Ranganathan™** (appointed as Chief Executive Officer Chief Executive Officer
w.e.f. 09.08.2016)
5. Mr. Gautam Company Secretary

* Mr. Anil Moolchandani Chairman and Managing Director and Mr. Dilip Seth, Director (Finance) & CFO of the Company were re-appointed for a
further period of 2 (two) years by the Board of Directors of the Company, in its meeting held on 25.05.2017. Your approval for their re-appointment
has been sought in the Notice convening the forthcoming Annual General Meeting of the Company.

**Mr. Vijayant Chhabra was appointed as Chief Executive Officer (CEO) of the Company for a further period of 1(one) year with effect 23.05.2016,
by the Board of Directors of the Company. Further he resigned as the CEO of the Company w.e.f. from 08.08.2016.

*** The Board of Directors appointed Mr. Seshan Ranganathan as Chief Executive Officer (CEO) of the Company in its Meeting held on 09.08.2016.
Further he resigned as the CEO of the Company w.e.f 10.08.2017.



BOARD EVALUATION

Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements), Regulations 2015, the Board,
in consultation with its Nomination & Remuneration Committee has formulated a framework containing, inter-alia, the criteria for performance
evaluation of the entire Board of the Company, its Committee and Individual Directors, including Independent Directors.

A structured questionnaire was prepared after taking into consideration of the various aspects of the Board's functioning, composition of the Board
and its Committees, culture, execution and performance of specific duties, obligations and governance.

Board members had submitted response on a scale of 4 (outstanding) - 1 (needs improvement) for evaluating the entire Board, respective Committees
of which they are members and of their peer Board members, including Chairman of the Board.

The Independent Directors had met separately without the presence of Non-Independent Directors and the members of management and discussed,
inter-alia, the performance of Non-Independent Directors and Board as a whole and the performance of the Chairman of the Company after taking
into consideration the views of Executive and Non-Executive directors.

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee has also carried out evaluation of every Director's performance.
The performance evaluation of all the Independent Directors have been done by the entire Board, excluding the Director being evaluated.

*In order to enhance the effectiveness of the performance evaluation, few criterias with the approval of the Board of the Company in its meeting
held on 25.05.2017, were added in the existing evaluation mechanism.

The Board of Directors expressed their satisfaction with the evaluation process.

SUCCESSION PLANNING

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee works with the Board on the Succession plan and prepares for the succession in case of any
exigencies.

NUMBER OF MEETINGS OF THE BOARD

The details of the number of meetings of the Board held during the Financial Year 2016-17 forms part of the Corporate Governance Report.

AUDITORS

M/s. Uberoi Sood and Kapoor, Chartered Accountants (FRN 001462N), the Statutory Auditors of the Company hold office up to the forthcoming
Annual General Meeting ("AGM") of the Company. As the tenure of M/s. Uberoi Sood and Kapoor is ceasing after the AGM due to the
mandatory rotation as per the provisions of the section 139 of the Companies Act 2013, Board of Directors, in its meeting held on 10th
August 2017 has recommended the appointment of M/s. J.P., Kapur & Uberai (FRN-000593N), Chartered Accountants as the
Statutory Auditors of the Company subject to your approval (shareholders) in the Notice convening the forthcoming AGM of the
Company for a term of five consecutive years from the conclusion of 27th AGM that is scheduled to be held in the year 2017 till
the conclusion of 32nd AGM to be held in 2022, subject to the approval of shareholders of the Company based on the recommendation
of the Audit Committee.

The Company has received letter from M/s. J.P., Kapur & Uberai that their appointment, if made, would be within the prescribed limits under
Section 139 of the Companies Act, 2013.

AUDITOR’S REPORT

The Notes on Financial Statements referred to in the Auditor's Report are self explanatory and do not call for any further comments. The Auditors'
Report does not contain any qualification, reservation or adverse remark.

COST AUDITORS

As per the new Companies (Cost Records and audit) Rules 2014 the appointment of Cost Auditor is not required for your Company.

INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS

In terms of section 134 of the Companies Act 2013 and SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 the Company
has an Internal Financial Control system in relation to the policies and procedures adoped by the Company. The Company has in place adequate
internal financial controls with reference to financial statements. During the year, such controls were tested and no reportable material weakness
in the design or operation were observed.

RISK MANAGEMENT

Your Company is well aware of risks associated with its business operations. Comprehensively risk management system is being put in place
involving classification of risk, adoption of risk management measures and a strong mechanism to deal with potential risks and situation leading
to a rise of risks in an effective manner.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS & OUTGO

The particulars relating to conservation of energy, technology absorption, foreign exchange earings and outgo information are given in Annexure
‘A" to the Directors' Report, in terms of the requirements of Section 134 (3)(m) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Accounts)

Rules, 2014.



EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

The details forming part of the extract of the Annual Return in form MGT-9, as required under Section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 is annexed
herewith as Annexure-B and forms an integral part of this report.

SECRETARIAL AUDITOR

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules made thereunder, the Board has appointed M/s. Dayal & Maur,
Practising Company Secretary, to conduct Secretarial Audit for the financial year 2016-17. The Secretarial Audit Report for the financial year ended
March 31, 2017 is annexed herewith as Annexure C to this Report and forms an integral part of this Report. The Secretarial Audit Report does not
contain any qualification, reservation or adverse remark.

EMPLOYEES' REMUNERATION

None of the Employees drew salary more than ¥ 5,00,000/- per month or ¥ 60,00,000/- in a year as required under the provisions of Section 197
(12) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rules 5(2) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014,
except Mr. Seshan Ranganathan, Chief Executive Officer (CEO) Of the Company. Further Mr. Seshan Ranganathan, CEO of the Company resigned
w.e.f 10.08.2017.

S. No.| EMPLOYEE NAME SESHAN RANGANATHAN
(i) Designation of the employee Chief Executive Officer
(ii) Remuneration received Rs. 501855.00 per month
(iii) Nature of employment, whether contractual or otherwise Permanent
(iv) Qualifications and experience of the employee PGDBM (IIM, Bangalore - 1984) & ACMA (CIMA, London - 1992).
(v) Experience Around 32 yrs.
(vi) Date of commencement of employment 9th August 2016
(vii) | The age of such employee 55 yrs. 10 month
(viii) | The last employment held by such employee before joining Radikal Foods LTD. (2014-2015)
the company
(ix) | The percentage of equity shares held by the employee in Nil
the company
(x) Whether any such employee is a relative of any director or No
manager of the company and if so, name of such director
or manager.

NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION POLICY

The Board of Directors have constituted Nomination and Remuneration Committee pursuant to section 178 of Companies Act, 2013 and regulation
19 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 comprising Mr. Sunil Behl (Chairperson), Mr. Prem Kumar Chadha
and Mr. Arun Singhal as members of the Committee. Mr. P.K. Chadha, member of the Committee deceased on 23rd June, 2017. Further the vacancy
created is filled by the appointment of Dr. Bhavna Chadha as the member of the Committee w.e.f 10.08.2017. The Board of Directors has
formulated a policy which lays down a framework in relation to remuneration of Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and Senior Management of

the Company. The Policy also lays down the criteria for selection and appointment of Board Members. The details of the Policy forms a part of this
report as Annexure - D and the Details/Disclosures of Ratio of Remuneration to each Director to the median employee's remuneration as Annexure -
E The Nomination and Remuneration Policy is available on our website at the link- http://www.archiesonline.com/htdocs/nomination-remuneration-

policy.pdf.
CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILTY

The Board of Directors of the Company have constituted Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) committee pursuant to Section 135 of Companies
Act, 2013, schedule VII, SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and relevant rules and provisions comprising
Mr. Sunil Behl (Chairperson), Mr. Anil Moolchandani and Mr. Dilip Seth as members of the Committee on 16th May, 2014. The said Committee has
been entrusted with the responsibility of formulating and recommending to the Board, a CSR Policy indicating the activities to be undertaken by
the Company, monitoring the implementation of the framework of the CSR Policy and recommending the amount to be spent on CSR activities.
The Corporate Social Responsibility policy is available on our website at the link, http://www.archiesonline.com/htdocs/csr.pdf

During the year, the Company has spent ¥ 4,50,000/- on CSR activities and the balance unspent amount of % 7,63,363 will be spent in the financial
year 2017-2018 due to the reason of being in the process of selecting suitable projects for CSR. The Annual Report on CSR activities is annexed
herewith as Annexure - F.

FAMILIARIZATION PROGRAMMES FOR INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS

All new Independent Directors inducted into the Board as well as the existing Independent Directors are to attend an orientation programme to
be updated in relation to the affairs of the Company, its functioning and challenges. The details of familiarization programme imparted to independent
directors is available on our website at the link http://www.archiesonline.com/htdocs/details of familiarization programme.pdf
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WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY/VIGIL MECHANISM

The Board at its meeting, held on 16th May, 2014, adopted a Whistle Blower Policy/Vigil Mechanism in accordance with the provisions of the
Companies Act 2013 and as per SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 which provides a formal mechanism
for all directors, employees and other stakeholders of the Company, to report to the management their genuine concerns or grievances about
unethical behaviour, actual or suspected fraud and any violation of the Company's Business Code of Conduct. The Policy also provides a direct
access to the Chairperson of the Audit Committee to make protective disclosures to the management about grievances or violation of the Company's
Business Code of Conduct.

The Whistle Blower policy is also available on our website at the link, http://www.archiesonline.com/htdocs/Whistle-blower-policy-ARCHIES-
LIMITED.pdf.

SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE

The Board of Directors of the Company have constituted Internal Complaint Committee who will hear and redress the complaint made in writing

by any aggrieved woman of sexual harassment at workplace as per the “Sexual Harassment of Woman At Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and
Redressal) Act, 2013". The Policy is also available on our website at the link, http://www.archiesonline.com/htdocs/Sexual-Harassment-Policy.pdf.

Your Directors further state that during the year under review, there were no cases filed pursuant to the Sexual Harassment of Woman At Workplace
(Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013.

AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Audit Committee as on 31st March, 2017 comprises Independent Directors namely Mr. Sunil Behl, Mr. Arun Singhal and Mr. Prem Kumar
Chadha. All the recommendations made by the Audit Committee were accepted by the Board. Further, Mr. P.K. Chadha, member of the Committee
deceased on 23rd June, 2017. Thus, the vacancy created is filled by the appointment of Dr. Bhavna Chadha as the member of the Committee
w.e.f 10.08.2017. .

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

All transactions entered with the Related Parties for the year under review were on arm's length basis and in the ordinary course of business. Thus
disclosure in Form AOC-2 is not required. During the year, the Company had not entered into any contract/arrangement/ transaction with related
parties which could be considered material in accordance with the policy of the Company on materiality of related party transactions.

All related party transactions are placed before the Audit Committee as also to the Board for approval. The Policy on materiality of related party
transactions and dealing with related party transactions as approved by the Board is available on our website at the link,
http://www.archiesonline.com/htdocs/transactionPolicy.pdf.

Your Directors draw attention of the members to Note 34 to the financial statement which sets out related party disclosures.
MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION & ANALYSIS REPORT

Pursuant to the regulation 34 (2) (e) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirement), Regulations 2015, a Management discussion and
analysis report is annexed to this report.

PUBLIC DEPOSITS
During the year, your Company has not accepted and/or renewed any public deposits in terms of the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013.
PARTICULARS OF LOANS GIVEN, INVESTMENT MADE AND GUARANTEES GIVEN

During the year under review the Company has not granted any loans and Investment made and given guarantee under the provisions of Section
186 of the Companies Act, 2013.

INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS
The relations between the Company and its employees continued to be cordial and harmonious throughout the year under review.
SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS OR COURTS

There are no significant and material orders passed by the Regulators/Courts that would impact the going concern status of the Company and its
future operations.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

Your Directors would like to take this opportunity to express their sincere thanks to its valued franchisees, distributors, C & F agents, collaborators,
bankers, Government authorities, customers and all other business associates for their continued co-operation and patronage.

The Directors would also like to express their deep sense of appreciation to all the employees who are committed to strong work ethics, excellence
in performance and commendable teamwork and have thrived in a challenging environment. The Directors wish to express their gratitude to the
valued shareholders for their unwavering trust and support.

For and on behalf of the Board

Place : Delhi Anil Moolchandani
Date :August 10, 2017 Chairman and Managing Director
(DIN-00022693)



ANNEXURE ‘A’ TO THE DIRECTORS" REPORT

A) Conservation of Energy

Energy conservation continues to be an area of emphasis and is regularly monitored. The Company's plant has been designed in such a manner
s0 as to achieve a high efficiency in the utilization of energy. The key areas with respect to reduction of energy were identified and necessary steps
initiated.

Measures Taken for Improvement

The Company is also engaged in continuous process of energy conservation through improved operational and maintenance practices.
Following are the brief steps taken by the Company for conservation of energy at its outlets:-

1. All the Store managers are regularly made aware about the energy consumption of their store based on their connected load and trained to
make maximum utilization of energy and minimize wastages.

2. Controlled the energy consumption of Air conditioners by optimizing the temperature inside the stores (25.C). Company is installing only
5 Star rated Air conditioners in the outlets to minimize electricity consumption.

3. In new stores only LED lights are installed instead of CFL bulbs and in the existing stores LED lights are being replaced in phased manner.
4. Company has installed Capacitors bank to maintain the power factor to reduce the losses on the energy bills.

5. Optimized lighting consumption by strictly controlling the operating hours as per the usage pattern.

6. The Company has also installed 72 KW rooftop Solar energy plant at its Factory at Manesar which is operational from July, 2015.
7. The Company has installed 40 KW rooftop Solar energy plant at the corporate office of the Company which is operational from February 2017.
B) Technology Absorption

Technology absorption, adaptation and innovation

1. Efforts, in brief, made The Company has a tie-up with Hallmark Cards Inc. (which is incidentally one of the world leaders in
towards technology the greeting card business) for sourcing of designs. The company also remains in touch with number
absorption, adaptation of other Companies across the world, which helps in keeping abreast with the latest happening in

and innovation the world in printing technology, latest designing trends in cards & various other paper products, latest

fashions in the gift segment etc.

2. Benefits derived as a result of the As a result of these efforts, the Company has been able to achieve higher production, accuracy and
above efforts, e.g. product perfection in printing and to develop and introduce latest products.

improvement, cost reduction,
product development, import
substitution, etc.

3. In case of imported technology Not applicable
(imported during the last 5 years),
following information may be
furnished:

(@) Technology imported
(b) Year of import
(o) Has technology been
fully absorbed?
(d) If not fully absorbed, areas
where this has not taken
place, reasons therefore
and future plans of action.
4. Expenditure on R & D Not applicable

C) Foreign Exchange earnings and outgo
a) Activities relating to exports initiative taken to increase exports, development of new export markets for products and services and export plans;

During the year the Company exported its products to Sri Lanka, Bangladesh,UK, Kenya, United States of America, Australia, Egypt, Kuwait,
UAE, Oman and Philippines. Plans are also underway to take active participation in exhibitions and fairs to reach new markets and thus
enhancing sales.

b) Total foreign exchange used and earned

FOR THE YEAR ENDED
(% in Lacs)
31st March 2017 31st March 2016
(A)  Total Foreign Exchange Earned 167.83 228.23
(B)  Total Foreign Exchange Used 2357.76 3544.34

@



ANNEXURE 'B' TO THE DIRECTORS' REPORT

i. CN

ii.  Registration Date

ii. ~ Name of the Company

Form No. MGT-9

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
As on the financial year ended on 31st March, 2017
[Pursuant to section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the
Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS:

iv.  Category / Sub-Category of the Company
v.  Address of the Registered office and contact details

vi.  Whether listed Company (Yes /No)
vii.  Name, Address and Contact details of
Registrar and Transfer Agent, if any

PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY
Al the business activities contributing 10 % or more of the total turnover of the company shall be stated:

L36999HR 1990PLCO41175

22.05.1990

Archies Limited

Company having share capital

191F, Sector-4, IMT Manesar, Gurugram Haryana-122050
Tel No. 0124-4966666, Fax No. 0124-4966650.

Yes

LINK INTIME INDIA (PRIVATE) LIMITED

44, Community Centre, lind Floor, Naraina Industrial Area,
Phase-I, New Delhi-110028

Contact Person

Mr. Swapan Kumar

Tel: 011-41410592

SI. No. | Name and Description NIC Code of the Product/ service % to total turnover of the
of main products / services Company

il Manufacture of Paper and Paper Products 170 17.84%

2. Retail Sale of other Goods in Specialized Stores 471 82.16%

PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES :

SI. No. | Name and Address CIN/GLN Holding/ subsidiary/ % of shares held Applicable
of the Company associate Section

i

2. NONE

Bt

i.  Category-wise Share Holding

SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL BREAKUP AS PERCENTAGE OF TOTAL EQUITY)

Category of No. of Shares held at the beginning of the No. of Shares held at the end of the year | % Change
Shareholders year (As on April 1, 2016) (As on March 31, 2017) during the year
Demat | Physical Total % of Total | Demat | Physical | Total |[% of Total
Shares Shares

A. Promoters
(1) Indian
a) Individual/ HUF | 20454600 0 20454600 60.55 20454600 0 20454600| 60.55 0.00
b) Central Govt 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
) State Govt(s) 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
d) Bodies Corp. 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
e) Banks / FI 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
f) Any Other 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
Sub-total (A) (1): | 20454600 0 20454600 60.55 20454600 0 20454600 60.55 0.00




Category of
Shareholders

No. of Shares held at the beginning of the
year (As on April 1, 2016)

No. of Shares held at the end of the year
(As on March 31, 2017

% Change
during the year

Demat | Physical Total % of Total | Demat | Physical | Total |% of Total
Shares Shares Shares Shares

(2) Foreign
a) NRIs - Individuals 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
b) Other - Individuals 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
¢) Bodies Corp. 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
d) Banks / Fl 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
e) Any Other 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
Sub-total (a) (2) 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
Total Shareholding |20454600 0 20454600 60.55 20454600 0 20454600 | 60.55 0.00
of Promoter (A) =
(A)(1)+(A)(2)
B. Public
Shareholding
1.Institutions
a) Mutual Funds 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
b) Banks / FI 29500 0 29500 0.087 81500 0 81500 0.241 0.154
¢) Central Govt 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
d) State Govt(s) 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
e) Venture Capital
Funds 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
f) Insurance
Companies 75000 0 75000 0.22 75000 0 75000 0.22 0.00
g) Flls 500 1500 2000 0.01 500 1500 2000 0.01 0.00
h) Foreign Venture
Capital 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
(i) Others (Specify) 0 0 0 0.00 500 0 500 0.0015 0.0015
Sub-total (B)(1):- 105000 1500 106500 0.31 157000 1500 158500 0.472 0.162
2. Non-Institutions
a) Bodies Corp.
i. Indian 1656303 13505 1669808 4.94 1285670 13505 1299175 3.846 (1.094)
ii. Overseas 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
b) Individuals
i) Individual 9107170 | 304962 9412132 27.86 8999123 | 299386 | 9298509 | 27.526 (0.34)
shareholders holding
nominal share capital
upto Rs. 1 lakh
ii) Individual 945714 0 945714 2.79 1326846 0 1326846 3.927 1.13
shareholders holding
nominal share capital
in excess of Rs. 1 lakh
c) Others (specify)
Trusts 1300 0 1300 0.003 0 0 0 0.0 (.003)
Directors & Their 7875 0 7875 0.02 7225 0 7225 0.021 0.001
Relatives
Non-resident
Indian 393864 500 394364 1.17 411055 500 411555 1.218 0.058




Category of No. of Shares held at the beginning of the No. of Shares held at the end of the year | % Change
Shareholders year (As on April 1, 2016) (As on March 31, 2017) during the year|
Demat |Physical Total |% Of Total | Demat | Physical | Total |% Of Total
Shares Shares

Clearing Members | 326737 0 326737 0.97 396579 0 396579 1.174 0.20
Foreign Portfolio 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
Investors (Corporate)
HUF 460370 0 460370 1.39 426411 0 426411 1.261 (0.127)
Foreign Nationals 600 0 600 0.0018 600 0 600 0.0018 0.00
Sub-total (B)(2):- (12899933 | 318967 13218900 39.14 12853509 | 313391 [ 13166900 38.97 (0.16)
Total Public
Shareholding
(B)=(B)(1)+ (B)(2) |13004933 | 320467 | 13325400| 39.45 13010509 | 314891 | 13325400| 39.45 0.00
C. Shares held by 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
Custodian for
GDRs & ADRs
Grand Total 33459533 | 320467 | 33780000 100 33465109 | 314891 | 33780000 100 0.00
(A+B+C)

ii. Shareholding of Promoters

SI. No.| Shareholder's Name Shareholding at the beginning of the year |  Share holding at the end of the year
No. of % of total | %of Shares | No. of % of % of shares |% Change in
Shares Shares of | Pledged / |Shares total Pledged / Share
the Encumbered Shares of | Encumbered | Holding
Company | to total the to total During
Shares Company Shares the Year
1. Mr. Anil Moolchandani 6793900 20.11 0.00 6793900 20.11 0.00 0.00
2. Mr. Jagdish Moolchandani 4253230 12.59 0.00 4253230 12.59 0.00 0.00
54 Mrs. Pushpa Moolchandani 2964250 8.78 0.00 2964250 8.78 0.00 0.00
4, Mr. Varun Moolchandani 1630750 4.82 0.00 1630750 4.82 0.00 0.00
5t Mr. Karan Moolchandani 1852000 5.48 0.00 1852000 5.48 0.00 0.00
6. Mr. Raghav Moolchandani 1808120 B35 0.00 1808120 5135 0.00 0.00
A Mrs. Neeru Moolchandani 1005000 2.98 0.00 1005000 2.98 0.00 0.00
8. Mrs. Mansi M Chandok 147350 0.44 0.00 147350 0.44 0.00 0.00
Total 20454600 60.55 0.00 20454600 60.55 0.00 0.00

iii. Change In Promoters’ Shareholding ( Please Specify, If There Is No Change)

SI. No.| Shareholder's Name Shareholding at the beginning of the year Cumulative Shareholding during the year
No. of Shares % of total Shares No. of Shares % of total Shares
of the Company of the Company
At the Beginning of the year 20454600 100 20454600 100
At the End of the year 20454600 100 20454600 100

*There is no change in the Promoters’ Shareholdings During the Year.

@



iv. Shareholding pattern of top ten Shareholders (other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of GDRs and ADRs):

SI. No. Shareholding at the beginning of the year | Shareholding at the End of the year
For Each of the Top 10 No. of Shares % of total Shares No. of Shares % of total Shares
Shareholders of the Company of the Company

1 Aditya Vikram Agarwalla 0 0.00 250822 0.7425

2 Gaurav Manocha 178000 0.5269 178000 0.5269

B Sharda Goyal 122650 0.36361 122650 0.36361

4 Shabana Absar 0 0.0000 121759 0.3604

5 Motilal Oswal Securities Ltd. 24678 0.0731 109508 0.3242

6 Aryan Graphics Pvt. Ltd. 109000 0.3227 109000 0.3227

7 Preeti Piyush Shah 105528 0.3124 105528 0.3124

8 Baban Tukaram Shinde 100000 0.2960 100000 0.2960

9 M.S. Kadian 100992 0.2990 100000 0.2960

10 Murli N. Baheti 107700 0.3188 99000 0.2931

iv. Shareholding of Directors and key Managerial Personnel:

SI. | Name of Directors/ Shareholding Date Increase/Decrease | Reason | Cumulative Shareholding

No.| Key Management In Shareholding during the year (01-04-16

Personnel To 31-03-2017
No. of Shares at | % of total No. of % of total
the beginning | Shares of the Shares Shares of the
(01-04-16) /at | Company Company
the end of the
year (31-03-2017)
1 Mr. Anil Moolchandani 6793900 20.11 01-Apr-16 | 0 NIL 6793900 | 20.11
Chairman and movement
Managing Director during the
year
6793900 20.11 31-Mar-17 6793900 | 20.11
2 | Mr. Jagdish Moolchandani| 4253230 12.59 01-Apr-16 | 0 NIL 4253230 |12.59
Executive Director® movement
during the
year
4253230 12.59 31-Mar-17 4253230 | 12.59
3 |Mr. Dilip Seth** 5375 0.015 17-Mar-17
Director (Finance) (650) Sale of
& CFO Shares
4725 0.0144 31-Mar-17 4725 0.0144
4 | Mr. Sunil Behl 1000 0.003 01-Apr-16 | O Nil 1000 0.003
(Director) movement
during the
Year
1000 0.003 31-Mar-17 1000 0.003
5 | Mr. Prem Kumar 0 0 01-Apr-16 | 0 Nil 0 0
Chadha (Director) movement
during the
year
0 0 31-Mar-17 0 0
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SI. [Name Shareholding Date Increase/Decrease | Reason | Cumulative Shareholding
No. In Shareholding during the year (01-04-16
To 31-03-2017)
No. of Shares at | % of total No. of % of total
the beginning Shares of the Shares Shares of the
(01-04-16) /at the | Company Company
end of the year
(31-03-2017)
6 |Mr. Deepak 0 0 01-Apr-16 [0 Nil
Thakkar movement
(Director) during the
year
0 0 31-Mar-17 0 0
7 |Dr. Bhavna Chadha 0 0 01-Apr-16 |0 Nil
(Director) movement
during the
year
0 0 31-Mar-17 0 0
8 | Mr.Arun Singhal 0 0 01-Apr-16 |0 Nil 0 0
(Director) movement
during the
year
0 0 31-Mar-17 0 0
Key Managerial Personnel
9 [Mr.Vijayant Chhabra*** 5175 0.0153 01-April-16 [ 0 Nil 5175 0.0153
Chief Executive Officer movement
during the
year
5175 0.0153 31-Mar-17 5175 0.0153
10 |Mr. Seshan Ranganathan |0 0 01-April-16 [ 0 NIL 0 0
Chief Executive Officer**** movement
during the
year
0 0 31-Mar-17 0
11 |Mr. Gautam 0 0 01-April-16 | 0 Nil 0
Company Secretary movement
during the
year
0 0 31-Mar-17 0 0

*

* %

*** Mr. Vijayant Chhabra resigned as the CEO of the Company w.e.f. from 08.08.2016.
***% Mr. Seshan Ranganathan was appointed as Chief Executive Officer (CEO) of the Company w.e.f. from 09.08.2016.

Mr. Jagdish Moolchandani was appointed as Director (Executive) of the Company w.e.f. 10.08.2016.
Mr. Dilip Seth sold 725 shares of the Company as on 05.07.2017.




V. INDEBTEDNESS
Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for payment

(In%)

Particulars Secured Loans Unsecured Deposits Total Indebtedness
Loans

Indebtedness at the beginning
of the financial year
i) Principal Amount 151919510.51 = = 151919510.51
ii) Interest due but not paid - - - -
iii) Interest accrued but not due 253895.75 - - 253895.75
Total (i + ii + iii) 152173406.26 - - 152173406.26
Change in Indebtedness during
the financial year
eAddition, net 5502171920.05 E = 5502171920.05
eReduction, net 5500873982.48 - - 5500873982.48
Net Change 1297937.57 - - 1297937.57
Indebtedness at the end
of the financial year
i) Principal Amount 153217448.08 B = 153217448.08
i) Interest due but not paid - - - -
iii) Interest accrued but not due 300720.41 - - 300720.41
Total (i + ii + iii) 153518168.49 - - 153518168.49




VI. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL
A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager: (In%)
SI. Particulars of Name of MD/WTD/ Manager Total
No. Remuneration Amount
Mr. Anil Mr. Dilip Seth
Moolchandani Director
Chairman and (Finance) & CFO
Managing Director
1l Gross salary
(a) Salary as per provisions
contained in section 17(1) 3540900.00 2634900.00 6175800.00
of the Income-tax Act, 1961
(b) Value of perquisites u/s 21600.00 21600.00 43200.00
17(2) Income-tax Act, 1961
(c) Profits in lieu of salary
under section 17(3)
Income - tax Act, 1961 NIL NIL NIL
2. Stock Option NIL NIL NIL
Bt Sweat Equity NIL NIL NIL
4, Commission
- as % of profit NIL NIL NIL
- Others, specify...
5. Others, please specify NIL NIL NIL
Total (A) 3562500.00 2656500.00 6219000.00
B. Remuneration to other directors:
(In%)
SI. | Particulars Name of Directors Total Amount
No.| of Remuneration
Mr. Sunil Mr. Prem Kumar | Mr. Arun Dr. Bhavna Mr. Deepak
Behl Chadha Singhal Chadha Thakkar
1. | Independent Directors
o Fee for attending
board /committee meeting 80,388 74,663 34,500 25,838 - 2,15,389
e Commission E - F B - -
o Others, please specify = - = = =
Total (1) 80,388 74,663 34,500 25,838 - 2,15,389
2. | Other Non-Executive
Directors
e fee for attending board /
committee meetings - - - 17,250 17,250
e Commission - - - - -
o Others, please specify - - - - - -
Total (2) - ¥ K 17,250 17,250
Total (B)=(1+2) 80,388 74,663 34,500 25,838 17,250 2,32,639

* Including Service Tax




C. Remuneration to key managerial personnel other than MD/Manager/WTD

(In%)
Sl. no.|Particulars of Remuneration Key Managerial Personnel
Mr. Vijayant Chhabra | Mr. Seshan Ranganathan Mr. Gautam Total
Chief Executive Chief Executive Company Amount
Officer (CEO) Officer (CEO) Secretary
(Ceased to be the (Appointed as the
CEO w.ef. CEO of the company
08-08-16) w.e.f. 09-08-16)
1 Gross salary
(a) Salary as per provisions 22,39,600.00 36,04,683.00 6,81,054.00 65,25,337.00
contained in section 17(1)
of the Income-tax Act, 1961
(b) Value of perquisites u/s 16,500.00 0.00 0.00 16,500.00
17(2) Income-tax Act, 1961
(c) Profits in lieu of salary Nil Nil Nil Nil
under section17(3)
Income-tax Act, 1961
2 Stock Option Nil Nil Nil Nil
3 Sweat Equity Nil Nil Nil Nil
4 Commission Nil Nil Nil Nil
® as % of profit
e Others, specify...

5 Others, please specify Nil Nil Nil Nil
Total 22,56,100.00 36,04,683.00 6,81,054.00 65,41,837.00

VII. PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES:

Type Section of the Brief Details of Authority
IAppeal made, if Companies Act
Description Penalty/ [RD/NCLT/ any (give details)

Punishment COURT]
/Compounding fees
imposed

A. COMPANY

Penalty

Punishment

Compounding

B. DIRECTORS

Penalty X

Punishment N N\

Compounding

C. OTHER OFFICHRS IN DEFAULT

Penalty 7

Punishment

Compounding




ANNEXURE 'C' TO THE DIRECTORS' REPORT
Form No. MR-3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31st March 2017
[Pursuant to section 204 (1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule No. 9 of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel)
Rules, 2014]
To,
The Members,

Archies Limited
191 F, Sector-4, IMT Manesar, Gurgaon, Haryana-122050

We have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the adherence to good corporate practices by
Archies Limited (hereinafter called the company). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided us a reasonable basis for evaluating
the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and expressing our opinion thereon. We have also relied on the Reports of the Statutory Auditors
and Internal Auditors, drawn for the financial year under review, wherever considered necessary.

Based on our verification of Archies Limited's books, papers, minute books, forms and re-turns filed and other records maintained by the company
and also the information provided by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, We
hereby report that in our opinion, the company has, during the audit pe-riod covering the financial year ended on March 31, 2017 complied with
the statutory provi-sions listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board-processes and compli-ance-mechanism in place to the
extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made her-einafter:

We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other re-cords maintained by Archies Limited for the financial
year ended on March 31, 2017 accord-ing to the provisions of:

(i) The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made thereunder;
(if) The Securities Contract (Regulation) Act, 1956 ('SCRA") and the rules made there un-der;

(iii) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made thereun-der to the extent of Foreign Direct Investment. Overseas
Direct Investment and Exter-nal Commercial Borrowings;

(iv) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder;

(v) The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Ex-change Board of India Act, 1992 ('SEBI Act'):-

(a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011

(b

(

) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Re-quirements) Regulations, 2009 and amendments from time to
time

)
) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 1992;

(d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option Scheme and Employee Stock Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999 and The
Securities and Ex-change Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits) Regulations, 2014.

(e) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) Regulations, 2008.

(f) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies
Act and dealing with client.

(g) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regula-tions, 2009.
(h) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 1998.

We have also verified the compliances of the Company with the other statutes, which are specifically applicable to the Company, as reported by
the management thereof, except to the extent the same were in the scope of work of the Statutory Auditors and / or Internal Auditors.

We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:

(i) Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India.

(ii) Depositories Act, 1996

(iii) SEBI LODR (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015

During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned
above subject to the observations under the respective statutes as aforementioned.

We further report that:

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive Directors, Non-Executive Directors and Independent
Directors. The changes in the composi-tion of the Board of Directors that took place during the period under review were carried out in compliance

with the provisions of the Act.



Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes on agenda were sent at least seven days in
advance, and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for
meaningful participation at the meeting.

Majority decision is carried through while the dissenting members' views are captured and recorded as part of the minutes.

We further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the company commensu-rate with the size and operations of the company to
monitor and ensure compliance with ap-plicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines.

for DAYAL & MAUR
Company Secretaries
Place : New Delhi

Date : August 08, 2017 SHAILESH DAYAL
Partner
FCS No. 4897
CP No. 7142
Annexure A'
To ,
The Members,
Archies Limited

191 F, Sector-4, IMT Manesar, Gurgaon, Haryana-122050
Our report of even date is to be read along with this letter.

. Maintenance of Secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the Company. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these
secretarial records based on our audit.

N

. We have followed the audit practices and process as were appropriate to obtain reasonable assurance about the correctness of the contents
of the Secretarial records. The verification was done on test basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in Secretarial records. We believe
that the process and practices, we followed provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

w

. We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of Accounts of the Company.

L

Where ever required, we have obtained the Management representation about the Compli-ance of laws, rules and regulations and happening
of events etc.

w1

. The Compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations, standards is the responsibility of management.
Our examination was limited to the verification of procedure on test basis.

o

. The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the
management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

For DAYAL & MAUR
Company Secretaries
Place: New Delhi

Date: August 08, 2017.

SHAILESH DAYAL
Partner

FCS No. 4897
CP No. 7142



ANNEXURE 'D* TO THE DIRECTORS' REPORT
NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION POLICY

Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“Act”) requires the Nomination and Remuneration Committee (“Committee”) to recommend a policy
for nomination of Directors, KMP, SM who report to the board of directors (“Board”) and remuneration of Directors, KMP, SM and other employees.
This policy has been recommended by the Nomination and Remuneration Committee and adopted by the Board at its meeting held on 20th May,
2015. It came into effect on 20th May, 2015 and superseded the existing Compensation and Remuneration policy of the Company. The policy
harmonises the requirements of the Companies Act, 2013 and the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 2015 entered
into by the Company with the stock exchanges on which its shares are listed (“LODR, 2015") The Company considers its human resources as
its invaluable assets. This policy has been formulated so as to align the aspirations of the employees with the goals of the Company and with a
view to provide an overall comprehensive framework to nominate Directors, KMP and SM and pay fair and equitable remuneration to its Directors,
KMP, SM and other employees.

For the purposes of this policy, the following terms will have the meaning ascribed to them below:

1. “Key Managerial Personnel or KMP” shall mean - (i) the Chief Executive Officer or the Managing Director or the Manager; (i) the Company
Secretary; (iii) the Whole-time Director; (iv) the Chief Financial Officer; and (v) such other officer as may be prescribed in the Act.

2. "Senior Management or SM" shall mean those personnel of the Company who are members of its core management team excluding the
Board, comprising all members of management one level below the Executive Directors, including the functional heads.

PART A - NOMINATION POLICY
1. Eligibility Criteria for Nomination of Directors
1.1 A Director should:
e comply with the eligibility criteria stipulated in the Articles of Association of the Company and Section 164 of the Act.;

e have relevant experience and track record in finance, law, management, sales, marketing, administration, research, corporate governance,
technical operations or other disciplines related to Company's business and relevant to the role he/she is required to perform;

e possess the highest personal and professional ethics, integrity, values and stature; and

e be willing to devote sufficient time and energy in carrying out their duties and responsibilities.
1.2 A Managing Director or Whole-time Director or Manager should in addition to the above:

o fulfil the conditions specified in Section 196 read with Schedule V of the Act.
1.3 An independent Director should:

o comply with the eligibility criteria stipulated in the Articles of Association of the Company, Section 164 & 149(6) of the Act and the
SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 2015.

2. Eligibility Criteria for Appointment of KMP and SM
2.1 AKMP and SM should:

e have relevant experience and track record in finance, law, management, sales, marketing, administration, research, corporate governance,
technical operations or other disciplines related to Company's business and relevant to the role he/she is required to perform;

e possess the highest personal and professional ethics, integrity and values; and
e devote sufficient time and energy in carrying out his /her duties and responsibilities.
3% Diversity

3.1  The Company recognises and embraces the benefits of having a diverse Board, and sees increasing diversity at Board level as an essential
element in maintaining a competitive advantage. A truly diverse Board will include and make good use of differences in the skills, regional
and industry experience, background, race, gender and other distinctions between Directors. The Committee will periodically review board
diversity to bring in expertise and experience in diverse areas and disciplines to improve the standards of corporate governance, transparency
and operational efficiency and risk management. All Board appointments are made on merit, in the context of the skills, experience,
independence and knowledge which the Board as a whole requires to be effective. The Committee will discuss succession planning and
board diversity at the time of nominating Directors. It will be the Committee's endeavour to have Board members from diverse
backgrounds/disciplines including the following:

e Accounting;

e Corporate Finance;

e legal;

e Corporate laws;

e Information Technology;

e Business Strategy;

e Engineering and

e Any other background/discipline as deemed necessary by the Committee.

5%
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5.2

Tenure of Directors
Directors shall:
e be liable to retire by rotation in accordance with the Act and the Articles of Association of the Company;

e not hold office as a director, including alternate directorship, in more than 20 companies at the same time, provided that the maximum
number of public companies in which a person can be appointed as a director shall not exceed 10; and

e A Director shall not be a member in more than 10 committees or act as Chairman of more than 5 committees across all companies
in which he is a director. Furthermore, every Director shall inform the Company about the committee positions he occupies in other
companies and notify changes as and when they take place.

A Managing Director or Whole-Time Director or Manager:
e shall be appointed or re-appointed for a term not exceeding 5 years at a time;
e shall not be re-appointed 1 year before the expiry of his / her term; and

o shall retire at the age of 70 years unless his appointment is extended beyond 70 years of age by passing a special resolution of the
shareholders in accordance with the Act.

An Independent Director shall:

e hold office for a term up to 5 consecutive years on the Board of the Company and will be eligible for re-appointment on passing of a
special resolution by the Company and disclosure of such appointment in the Board's report;

e notwithstanding the above, not hold office for more than 2 consecutive terms, but shall be eligible for appointment after expiry of
3 years of ceasing to become an Independent Director, provided that during the said period of 3 years he is not appointed or associated
with the Company in any other capacity either directly or indirectly. For appointment of an existing Independent Director, any tenure
of the Independent Director on the date of the commencement of the Act shall not be counted for his appointment as Director under
the Act;

e not serve as an independent director on the Board of more than 7 listed companies; or 3 listed companies in case such person is
serving as a Whole-time Director of a listed Company in accordance with SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations 2015 and not be liable to retire by rotation.

Evaluation Criteria and Mechanism

The performance of the Directors shall be evaluated in the context of the Company's performance from a business and compliance perspective.
The criteria to be used in the evaluation of performance will be those duties and responsibilities that the Board and the Director mutually
agree upon. The evaluation criteria may be supplemented, when appropriate, with specific initiatives, projects or professional development
objectives.

The Committee shall carry out evaluation of performance of every Director with a view to increase effectiveness as a governing body as
well as participation of the Independent Director on the Board proceedings. The evaluation process shall be led by the Chairman of the
Company who shall be supported by an Independent Director and the Company Secretary for completion of the evaluation process. which
is as follows:

e Formal review shall be done on an annual basis and shall commence immediately upon completion of the previous financial year and
shall be completed before the Board meeting at which the notice and agenda for the annual general meeting is approved by the Board;

e Format for formal review shall consist of the form for (a) self appraisal and (b) Board evaluation as set out in [Annexure A];

e The Board evaluation form is to be distributed to all Board members well in time such that the evaluation process is completed before
the Board meeting at which the notice and agenda for the annual general meeting is approved by the Board; and

e Results of the evaluation to be discussed in the Board meeting at which the notice and agenda for the annual general meeting is
approved by the Board such that basis the evaluation process, recommendations of the Board for the re-appointment of the retiring
Directors can be included in such notice and agenda for the annual general meeting.

PART B - REMUNERATION POLICY
Guiding Principles
The guiding principles of remuneration of the Directors, KMP, SM and other employees of the Company are:

e The level and composition of remuneration is competitive, reasonable and aligned to market practices and trends to attract, retain
and motivate talent required to run the Company successfully and ensure long term sustainability of the Company;

e The remuneration Committee considers pay and employment conditions with peers / elsewhere in the Competitive market to ensure
that the pay structures are appropriately aligned and the levels of remuneration remain appropriate in this context.
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e The remuneration to Directors, KMP and SM has a fair balance between fixed and variable pay reflecting short and long term performance
objectives appropriate to the working of the Company and its goals;

e Quantitative and qualitative assessments of performance are used to making informed judgments to evaluate performances;
o Sufficiently flexible to take into account future changes in industry and compensation practice; and

o The pay takes into account both external market and achievements of Company performance targets to a balanced 'fair' outcome
along with strong alignment of interest with Stakeholders.

2. Remuneration to Managing Director or Whole-time Director or Manager

e The remuneration and increments thereon to be paid to the Managing Director or Whole-time Director or Manager shall be determined
in accordance with the conditions laid down in the Act.

e Ifin any financial year, the Company has no profits or its profits are inadequate, the Company shall pay remuneration to its Managing
Director or Whole-time Director or Manager in accordance with the provisions of the Act read with rules made thereunder and Schedule
V of the Act.

e |fany Managing Director or Whole-time Director or Manager draws or receives, directly or indirectly by way of remuneration any such
sums in excess of the limits prescribed under the Act or without the prior sanction of the Central Government, where required, he /
she shall refund such sums to the Company and until such sum is refunded, hold it in trust for the Company. The Company shall not
waive recovery of such sum refundable to it unless permitted by the Central Government.

e The total remuneration of the Managing Director or Whole-time Director or Manager shall comprise of the following:
o Afixed base salary and fixed allowances;

e Retiral benefits; and

e Other benefits and reimbursements,

The details in relation to each component are set out in Part | of Annexure B. Any deviation from the same shall be recorded in the minutes of
the meeting of the Committee with proper justification for the same.

3 Remuneration to Non-Executive Directors

e The remuneration to be paid to the non-executive Directors shall be determined in accordance with the conditions laid down in the
Avrticles of Association of the Company and as per the Act and SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations
2015.

e The total remuneration of the Non-executive Directors /Independent Directors shall comprise of the following:
e Sitting Fee; and

They will also be entitled to reimbursement for out-of-pocket expenses. The details in relation to each component are set out in Part Il of Annexure
B. Any deviation from the same shall be recorded in the minutes of the meeting of the Committee with proper justification for the same.

4. The remuneration, compensation, etc. to the Whole-time Director, Managing Director and Manager will be determined by the Committee
and recommended to the Board for approval. The remuneration, compensation etc. shall be subject to the prior or post approval of the
shareholders of the Company and Central Government, wherever required.

5. The remuneration, compensation, etc. to the KMPs, SMs and other employees will be determined by the Company basis discussions with
the Committee after taking into account general market practice, performance of the Company and other relevant factors as prescribed
by the Committee from time to time.

6. Insurance

6.1 Where any insurance is taken by the Company on behalf of its Directors, Chief Executive Officer, Chief Financial Officer, the Company
Secretary and any other employees for indemnifying them against any liability, the premium paid on such insurance shall not be treated
as part of the remuneration. Provided that if such person is proved to be guilty, the premium paid on such insurance shall be treated as
part of the remuneration.

7. The Board of Directors may deviate from this policy if there are specific reasons to do so in an individual case. Any departure from the policy
shall be recorded and reasoned in the Board's minutes.

8. The adequacy of this policy shall be reviewed and reassessed by the Committee at such intervals as the Committee deems appropriate and
recommendations, if any, shall be made to the Board to update the same from time to time.

4



ANNEXURE A
ARCHIES BOARD EVALUATION POLICY

The Company's board acknowledges its intention to establish “best practices” in board governance in order to fulfill its fiduciary obligation to
the stakeholders. The Board believes the evaluation will lead to a closer working relationship among Board members, greater efficiency in the use
of the Board's time, and increased effectiveness of the Board as a governing body.

Copies of the evaluation form will be distributed to each Board Member and each Board member shall complete the forms and return them to
the Company Secretary.

The Board has adopted the evaluation criteria and forms that are attached to this policy. These may be changed at any time by the Board.

ARCHIES BOARD MEMBER SELF EVALUATION

Criteria Yes No

1 | Iattend the Board and Committee meetings and | arrive on time and stay until meetings conclude.

2 | | contribute to the discussion in a meaningful and helpful way, listening to others and making
my points concisely.

3 | lavoid conflicts of interest and ask questions of the Board Chair or Executive Director if
I am unsure if a conflict exists.

4 | | read the materials distributed before the Board meeting so | can constructively participate and
make timely decisions.

5 | | work with the other Board members as a team, striving for consensus when it is called for.

6 | I'work with the Executive Director in a way that creates an atmosphere of trust and cooperation.

7 | | communicate governance and ethical problems to the Board Chair and Executive Director.




ARCHIES Board Evaluation

Performance Scale

4 - Outstanding 3 -Good 2 -Adequate 1- Needs improvement

S. Criteria 4 3 2 1
No. Outstanding | Good | Adequate [Needs Improvement
1. | The Board engages in long-range strategic thinking and planning.
2. | The Board stays abreast of issues and trends affecting the plan,
using this information to assess and guide the organization over
the long term.
3. | The Board ensures that new Board members receive a prompt,
thorough orientation.
4. | Board meetings are conducted in a manner that ensures open
communication, meaningful participation, and sound resolution of issues.
5. | The size and diversity of Board is appropriate.
6. | Board members have the appropriate qualifications to meet
the objectives of the board's charter, including appropriate
financial literacy.
7. | The Board meeting agendas are well-balanced, allowing
appropriate time for the most critical issues.
8. | Meetings are held with enough frequency to fulfill the board's
duties and at least quarterly.
9. | The board maintains adequate minutes of each meeting.
10. | The Board and Committee meetings are of reasonable length.
11. | The Committees are comprised of the right number and
type of members.
12. | The Committees report back to the Board as they should
and do not exceed their authority.
13. | The Board recognizes its policy-making role, and reconsiders
and revises policies as necessary.
14. | Board members actively participate on business and financial
issues and provide guidance on long term sustainable goals.
15. | The Board is consistent about being prepared for meetings
and staying engaged.
16. | The Board reviews annual budget
17. | The Board brings discussions to a conclusion with clear
direction to staff.
18. | The Board is collegial and polite during meetings.
19. | The Chairman demonstrates effective leadership of the Board
20. | The Board comprises industry experts with appropriate skills,
attributes and experience to carry out their duties
21. | Independent Directors meet to discuss Chairman / Managing Director /
Whole Time Director(s) performance and succession.
22. | The Board is adequately apprised of the work of the Board Committees

(Audit, Nomination & Remuneration, Stakeholder Relationship and CSR)
in line with their charters.

5%




ARCHIES Board Evaluation

Performance Scale

4 -Outstanding 3 -Good 2 - Adequate 1- Needs improvement

S. Criteria 4 3 2 1
No. Outstanding | Good | Adequate |Needs Improvement
23. | The Audit Committee regularly discusses with the Statutory Auditors
of the Company before recommending financial results of the
Company to the Board.
24. | The Stakeholders' Relationship Committee reviews grievances and
ensures that they are resolved in a time bound manner.
25. | The Corporate Social Responsibility Committee reviews the money
spent /to be spent by the Company on CSR activities as per prescribed
guidelines and policy.
26. | The Nomination and Remuneration Committee reviews competitive
compensation benchmarks prior to recommending remuneration for
Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and Senior Management.
27. | Board members challenge the management team to set stretch goals
and review their performance.
28. | Board members receive all relevant papers and documents to allow

them to effectively discharge their fiduciary responsibilities

Total Score




Guiding Principles

>

>

>

>

ANNEXURE B
Part |

Remuneration at ARCHIES

The level and composition of remuneration is competitive, reasonable and aligned to market practices and trends to attract, retain and
motivate talent required to run the Company successfully and ensure long term sustainability of the Company;

The remuneration to Directors, KMP and SM has a fair balance between fixed and variable pay reflecting short and long term performance
objectives appropriate to the working of the Company and its goals;

Quantitative and qualitative assessments of performance are used to making informed judgments to evaluate performances;

Sufficiently flexible to take into account future changes in industry and compensation practice; and

The pay takes into account both external market and Company conditions to a balanced 'fair' outcome.

Executive Remuneration is a combination of Base Fixed and Variable Components to reflect the company's leadership position in the Industry and
aligned to company's strategy

Summary of Components of Remuneration of the Executive Directors/Directors/KMP/SM & other employees as applicable

S. No.

Components

Key highlights

1

Base Salary including
Fixed Allowances

>

A competitive fixed salary payable on a monthly basis

Reflects individual's experience, positioning and role within the Company

Reviewed on an annual basis and changes implemented are effective from
1st April each year.

Increases in Base Compensation are aligned with annual performance reviews and are
competitive and comparable with industry benchmarks.

Business and individual performance are taken into consideration when setting/increasing
the Base Salary

Variable Compensation

Y

Variable component is payable on annual basis aligned to company's overall performance,
Department performance and individual performance.

Retiral Benefits (PF/Gratuity/SAF)

Y VY Y Y

Y

Provide for sustained contribution and social security post employment
In accordance with relevant statutory provisions
Accruals depending upon length of service

Provident Fund - Contribution of 12% of the Basic amount each from Employee and
Employer on optional basis

Gratuity - 15 days Basic Salary for every completed year of service (on last drawn
Basic salary) with a minimum qualifying service period of 5 years

Not linked to any performance criteria but part of the total remuneration package

Other Benefits /

Reimbursements

Market competitive employees benefits
In line with the market practices & reviewed periodically
Based on level/designation as per policies of the company

Not linked to any performance criteria

Notice period salary

YIV Y Y Y|V

As per policy/terms of employment




Part Il

Remuneration of the Non-executive Directors / Independent Directors:

Sitting Fee

The Non-executive / Independent Directors of the Company shall be paid sitting fees not exceeding the amounts prescribed in the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules under the Act.

Reimbursement of out-of-pocket expenses

The Non-executive / Independent Directors shall be reimbursed for out of pocket expenses for attending the Board, Committee, shareholders
and creditors meetings.

Letter of appointment

The appointment of Independent Directors shall be formalised through a letter of appointment in compliance to the provisions of the Act
and SEBI (Listing obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 inter-alia covering term of appointment, role of Independent
Director including duties and responsibilities, sitting fee etc.



ANNEXURE 'E' TO THE DIRECTORS' REPORT

DETAILS PERTAINING TO REMUNERATION AS REQUIRED UNDER SECTION 197 (12) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 READ WITH
RULE 5 (1) OF THE COMPANIES (APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION OF MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL) RULES, 2014

S. No.| Requirements Disclosure
Name of the Director Ratio
1 The ratio of the remuneration of each director to the median| Mr. Anil Moolchandani 25.19:1
remuneration of the employees of the company for the Mr. Dilip Seth 18.89:1
financial year; Mr. Jagdish Moolchandani 16.79:1

1. Sitting Fees paid to the Directors have not been considered as
remuneration
2 Figures have been rounded off wherever necessary

2 The percentage increase in remuneration of each director, Mr. Anil Moolchandani - Chairman & Managing Nil
Chief Financial Officer, Chief Executive Officer, Company Director
Secretary or Manager, if any, in the financial year; Mr. Dilip Seth- Director (Finance) & CFO Nil
Mr. Seshan Ranganathan - CEO - Joined on 09.08.2016{ Nil
Mr. Gautam - Company Secretary Nil
3 The percentage increase in the median remuneration of During Financial year 2016-17, there has been no increase in the
employees in the financial year; median remuneration of employees.
4 The number of permanent employees on the rolls There was 1359 permanent employees on the rolls of the Company as
of company; on March 31, 2017.
5 The explanation on the relationship between average The Average increase is based on the objectives of Remuneration policy
increase in remuneration and company performance; that is designed to attract, motivate and retain employee who are the
drivers of organization success and helps the Company to retain its
industry competitiveness.
6 Comparison of the remuneration of the Key Managerial A | % Decrease in Net Sales in 2016-17 as 5.36%
Personnel against the performance of the company; compared to 2015-16
B | % Decrease in PAT in 2016-17 as compared 224.51%
t0 2015-16
C | % Decrease in EBITDA in 2016-17 as compared
t0 2015-16 87.86%
For comparison purpose the percentage increase in remuneration
of KMP is given in Rule no. (2) above
7 Variations in the market capitalization of the company, Financial Closing Share | Market Price
price eamnings ratio as at the closing date of the current Year Ended Price (NSE) Capitalization Earning Ratio
financial year and previous financial year and percentage
increase over decrease in the market quotations of the 31.03.2017 | 23.25 Rs. 78.53 Crores | Rs.21.72
shares of the company in comparison to the rate at which
the company came out with the last public offer. 31.03.2016 | Rs.20.50 Rs. 69.25 Crores | Rs.23.94

Closing Share price as on 31st March 2017 was Rs. 23.25. Archie's offer price during its public issue in 1996 was Rs. 70. However these
are not comparable as Archies has done stock splits and issued Bonus shares during the intervening period.




S. No.| Requirements Disclosure
8 Average percentile increase already made in the salaries Average percentage increase made in the salaries of employees other
of employees other than the managerial personnel in than the managerial personnel in the last financial year i.e. 2016-17
the last financial year and its comparison with the was 5% whereas the increase in managerial remuneration was nil.
percentile increase in the managerial remuneration and
justification thereof and point out if there are any
exceptional circumstances for increase in the managerial
remuneration;
9 Comparison of the each remuneration of the Key a % Decrease in Net Sales in 5.36%
Managerial Personnel against the performance of the 2016-17 as compared to
company 2015-16
b % Decrease in PAT in 2016-17 224.51%
as compared to 2015-16
(€ % Decrease in EBITDA in 2016-17 87.86%
as compared to 2015-16
For comparison purpose the percentage increase in remuneration of
KMP is given in Rule no. (2) above
10 The key parameters for any variable component of Not Applicable
remuneration availed by the directors;
i1l The ratio of the remuneration of the highest paid Not Applicable
director to that of the employees who are not directors
but receive remuneration in excess of the highest paid
director during the year;
12 Affirmation that the remuneration is as per the It is hereby affirmed that the remuneration paid during the year

remuneration policy of the company.

2016-17 is as per the Remuneration policy of the Company




ANNEXURE ‘F' TO THE DIRECTORS' REPORT
ANNUAL REPORT DETAILS OF THE CSR ACTIVITY
CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

Company has constituted Corporate Social Responsibility Committee (CSR Committee) pursuant to the provision of the section 135 of the Companies
Act, 2013 read with Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014 are provided herein below:

S. No.|Particulars Remarks

1. |A brief outline of the company's CSR policy, The CSR Policy was approved by the Board of Directors on
including overview of projects or programs proposed 16th May, 2014 and has been uploaded on the company's website.
to be undertaken and a reference to the web-link to
the CSR policy and projects or programs The Company spent ¥ 4,50,000/- towards Community Development,

and educations during the year ending 31.03.2017.

During the current year company proposes to take up the cause of
education and rural development.

The web link is http://www.archiesonline.com/htdocs/csr.pdf

2 The Composition of the CSR Committee The Composition of the CSR Committee

Mr. Sunil Behl- Chairman
Mr. Anil Moolchandani- Member
Mr. Dilip Seth-Member

3 Average net profit of the company for last three financial year | < 6,06,68,148/-

4 Prescribed CSR Expenditure (two percent of the amount 3 12,13,363/-
as in item 3 above).

5 Prescribed CSR Expenditure spent during the financial
year 2016-17

a) Total amount to be spent for the financial year 2016-17 3 12,13,363/-

b) Amount unspent, if any 3 7,63,363/-
[9) Manner in which the amount spent during the financial year is detailed below:
(1) @ €) @ (5) (6) @) @)
S.No.| (CSR Project or Sector in which Projects or Amount outlay | Amount spent | Cumulative Amount spent :
activity identified | the projectis  [programs (1) Local (budget) on the projects | Expenditure Direct or
covered (clause no. |  area or other project or or programs upto the through
of Schedule VIl of | (2) Specify the program wise. reporting implementing
the Companies the State and Sub-heads: period agency
Act, 2013) district where 1) Direct
project or expenditure on
programs was projects or
undertaken programs
2) Overheads
1. Community cl. (x) rural Palli Alok % 4,00,000/- % 4,00,000/- | ¥ 4,00,000/- Implementing
Development development Pathagar-Odisha Agency- CRY-Child
projects Rights And You
2. Education cl. (ii) Delhi-NCR ¥ 50,000/~ ¥50,000/- [ ¥ 4,50,000/- Implementing
Special education Agency- Samvedna
to differently Society for
abled children special children

6. In case the Company has failed to spend the two percent, of the average net profit of the last three financial years or any part thereof, the
Company shall provide the reasons for not spending the amount in its Board report

7. The Company is in the process of selecting suitable projects for CSR.

8. The Chairman of the CSR Committee has given a responsibility statement on behalf of the CSR Committee that the implementation and
monitoring of CSR Policy, is in compliance with CSR objectives and policy of the Company.

(Mr. Dilip Seth) (Mr. Sunil Behl)
Director (Finance) & CFO Chairman CSR Committee
25 May, 2017 (DIN - 00051383)
New Delhi

®



MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION & ANALYSIS REPORT

This report contains statements that the Company's beliefs may be considered to be “Forward Looking Statements” that describe our objective,
plans or goals. All these forward looking statements are subject to certain risks and uncertainties, including, but not limited to, government action,
local & global, political or economic developments, changes in legislation, technology risks, risk inherent in the Company's growth strategy,
dependence on certain suppliers and other factors that could cause our actual results to differ materially from those contemplated by the relevant
forward looking statements.

These forward looking statements included in this report are made only as on the date of this report and we undertake no obligation to publicly
update these forward looking statements to reflect subsequent events or circumstances.

Industry Structure and Development

The Social Expressions Industry is still unorganized in India. There are number of small players whose operations are restricted in their respective
regions. Besides them, there are very few serious players having nationwide presence. Greeting Cards are more of a fashion than culture in India
and the Industry is driven by retailers and distributors rather than consumers.

The Company, which pioneered the concept in the Indian market, is the leader with more than 50% share of the organized sector.

Technology in the form of e-greeting, SMS and applications like facebook, Whatsapp had its toll on the growth of the greeting card business in
general. However, this segment has the potential to bounce back. The Company has developed into a gifting solution destination for the consumers
and has enhanced its reach to come near to the Customers, with opening of retail outlets in various cities in India. As on 31.03.2017 the Company
is having 225 company owned and operated retail outlets and is planning to open more stores.

This business is based on sentiments both at micro and macro level. There is visible growth across all sectors of the economy, which bodies very
well for the resources sector. We are encouraged by reforms including to the Goods and Services Tax (GST) implemented in the Country, which
would have the positive impact on the functioning of the Company and Economy as a whole. These are all transformative steps, designed to
strengthen the country from within and unleash its full economic potential.

Opportunities and Threats

Your Company has decided to reorient its business strategy by shifting its focus on other verticals such as online platform and alternate selling
channel for its Stationery Products. Having said that your Company will continue to consolidate its Pan-India footprint. The Company is now more
focused towards sales optimization by creating value proposition for consumer.

As realty sector continues to be under stress and organized retailing is mushrooming in different parts of the country; your Company's constant
endeavor is to tap most of the locations for deeper penetration. Additionally, your Company will continue to explore overseas markets that offer
vast opportunities.

The technological evolution has brought us today's well known, e-Commerce. This catalyst of online trading has offered a great help to the online
marketing industry and has changed the face of purchasing products and services. With the great help and lucrative abilities of e-Commerce it is
known as one of the most important aspects of the internet to emerge and will continue its progress in the future. The benefits of e-Commerce
like its around-the-clock availability, the wide opportunity of your products to customers, the speed and easy accessibility, plus the international
reach will be on your hands.

Considering the current scenario Your Company has tied up with new affiliates like Paytm, Talash.com and one major ecommerce portal, “Amazon.in”
for expansion on market place to wider their reach. As you all are aware that Amazon is a big market place and day by day we are getting a good
presence over there . Remember that e-Commerce is faster, cheaper, and more convenient than the traditional methods of selling products now
days. Your company will be able to operate your products marketing and your products selling online. Company is not only focusing on selling
the gifting products but also the home decor products through E-commerce channel. Through E commerce channels your company is trying to
achieve a new level where they are targeting a 10% of Business in the year 2017-18.

Your Company understands that the business model that would run in future is by creating customer satisfaction and value creation for ensuring
profitability and sustainability. Your Company is constantly endeavor is to serve the consumer better, faster and at less cost in ever changing
environment.

Risks and Concerns

Macro-economic factors like a downtumn in the economy, exchange rate fluctuation and, natural calamities are likely to affect the business industry
at large and we are not untouched. Change in Government's fiscal policy also has a bearing on our performance. Large prevalence of unorganized
players is another area of concern. High rental and shrinking store size is emerging as areas of concern. Change in fashion trends and consumer
preference adversely affects the turnover of the Company. Intensifying competition in gifting segment also pose a probable risk to the Company.
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Product Wise Performance

The Turnover of the gift segment was Rs. 12257.42 lacs during the year under review as compared to Rs. 12735.26 lacs last year, down by 3.75%.
The Gifts segment contributed about 66.65% of the total turnover during the current year as compared to 65.54% in the previous year.

The Greeting Cards sale was Rs. 3280.14 lacs during the year under review as compared to Rs. 3736.41 lacs last year, down by 12.21%. The
contribution of greeting cards sales to the total turnover now stands at 17.84% as compared to 19.23% in the previous year.

The stationery items sale was Rs 2693.24 Lacs during the year under review as compared to Rs 2861.71 Lacs during the Last Year, down by 5.89%.
The contribution of Stationery items sales to the total turnover stands about 14.65% as compared to 14.73% in the previous year.

Contribution of Segment in Total Sales

YEAR 2016 YEAR 2017

Outlook

The Greeting Cards business during the year was again under pressure. But the company is working on various strategies to counter the negative
effects. With tie up with Hallmark, we are quite confident that greeting cards business should show positive signs in the coming years.

The turnover of the gift segment has been higher than the Greeting card segment. But during the year under review the Gift segment was down
by 3.75 %.

The stationary segment has down by 5.89%. We are hopeful that this segment is going to perform better.

The company's efforts to open company owned / managed stores will continue in the upcoming shopping malls and High Streets across the country
on selective basis. Your company has opened 30 Archies Gallery stores during the year and the total no of Archies Stores opened by your Company
in PAN India as on 31.03.2017 is 225.

The main concentration is on the core business of greeting cards, gifts and retail, and every effort of the Company is aimed at maximizing the
profitability of the company by introducing new products and ideas which gel with the company's core business.

Internal Financial Control Systems and their Adequacy

The Company has adequate Internal Control systems for business processes including components, packing material, trading goods, plants and
machinery, equipment and other assets and with regard to the sale of goods. The internal control system is supplemented by an extensive internal
audit, which is conducted by independent firm of Chartered Accountants. Internal audits are undertaken on a continuous basis covering various
areas across the chain like manufacturing, operation, sales and distribution, marketing and value finance etc in all the branches of the Company.
The Management and Audit Committee regularly review reports of the internal auditors, and corrective action initiated to strengthen the controls
and enhance the effectiveness of the existing systems.

Financial performance with respect to operating performance

The Company recorded a turnover of ¥ 18554.73 Lacs for the financial year 2016-17 as compared to ¥ 19572.88 Lacs in the previous year down
by 5.20 %. The sale of gifts Segment was down by around by 3.75%, Greeting Cards segment sale was down by 12.21% and Stationery segment
were up by 5.89%.

Inventory as on 31st March 2017 stands at % 5,687.46 Lacs, as against ¥ 5,716.79 Lacs during previous year.
Debtors as on 31st March 2017 stand at ¥2009.75 Lacs as against ¥2199.35 Lacs during the previous year.
Human Resources / Industrial Relations

Industrial relations at Archies have always been cordial. This is because all employees, managers and workmen have always lived in the value of
teamwork and belongingness. As in the earlier years the Industrial Relations continued to be cordial and amicable.
All the employees of the Company continue to work as one cohesive Team devoted to a common goal of spreading happiness and prosperity.

As at March 31, 2017 the total employee strength of the Company stands at 1359.
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REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

1. COMPANY’S PHILOSOPHY ON CODE OF
GOVERNANCE

The Company recognizes its commitments of a transparent and good
Corporate Governance keeping in mind the welfare of all its
stakeholders inter-alia shareholders, bankers, suppliers, employees
and customers.

Your directors have always strived to live the values of trusteeship
and your company has always realized its responsibilities and has
set high standards of corporate governance.

To create shareholders wealth on a sustainable and long term basis,
it is imperative for the management to institutionalise a ‘Framework
of Corporate Governance and Code of Practices’ as an enabling
methodology to strengthen decision-making process and enhance
effective, harmonious and transparent functioning of the Board of
Directors, its Committees and the executive management to meet
challenges and to make the best of opportunities in the years ahead.

Even before the Code of Governance was made mandatory by SEBI,
your Company had been maintaining good standards of corporate
Governance.

Now, as the Code is in place, your Company will comply with the
Code in letter and spirit.

2.  BOARD OF DIRECTORS

DECLARATION BY INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS

The Company has received necessary declarations from the
Independent Directors under Section 149 (7) of the Companies Act,
2013, that they meet the criteria of independence laid down in
section 149(6) of the Companies Act , 2013 and Regulation 25 of
SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements), Regulations
2015.

NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS DISCLOSURES

The Non-Executive Directors of the Company are paid sitting fees as
fixed by the Board of Directors within the limits prescribed under the
Companies Act, 2013. There is no stock option scheme provided by
the Company.

A. COMPOSITION AND CATEGORY OF DIRECTORS:

The Board of your Company consists of persons with experience and
expertise in their respective fields.

The Composition of the Board as at 31st March, 2017 is as follows:

Name of the Category Number of *Other #Committee memberships/
Director Shares held in Directorships chairmanship held in
the Company held other Companies

Mr. Anil Moolchandani Promoter & Executive Director Nil Nil

(Chairman-and-Managing-Director)

Mr. Jagdish Moolchandani Promoter & Executive Director - Nil Nil

Mr. Dilip Seth Executive Director - Nil Nil

[Director (Finance) & CFO]

Mr. Arun Singhal Non-Executive - 2 Nil
Independent Director

Mr. Prem Kumar Chadha ## Non-Executive - 2 1
Independent Director

Mr. Sunil Behl Non-Executive 1000 Nil Nil
Independent Director

Dr. Bhavna Chadha Non-Executive - Nil Nil
Independent Director

Mr. Deepak Thakkar @ Non-Executive = Nil Nil

Independent Director

* Number of directorships in other companies excludes directorships
held in the Private Limited Companies, Foreign Companies and in
Companies under Sec-8 of the Companies Act, 2013.

* The Shareholding of Directors excludes Executive Directors.

# In accordance with the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements), Regulations 2015, Memberships/Chairmanships of
only the Audit Committees and Stakeholders Relationship Committee
have been considered.

## Mr. P.K. Chadha, Director of the Company deceased on 23rd
June, 2017.

@ Mr. Deepak Thakkar resigned as the Director of the Company
w.e.f. 08.08.2016
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B. ATTENDANCE RECORD OF THE DIRECTORS AT BOARD
MEETINGS AND ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

The Board met four times during the year under review. Meetings
were held on 23rd May 2016, 09th August 2016, 09th November
2016 and 13th February 2017.

The attendance of the Directors at the meetings is as follows:

Name of the Director No. of Board Whether Attended

Meetings the AGM held on

Attended 28/09/2016
Mr. Anil Moolchandani 4 Yes
Mr. Dilip Seth 4 Yes
Mr. Arun Singhal 2 Yes
Mr. Sunil Behl 4 Yes
Mr. Prem Kumar Chadha 4 No
Mr. Deepak Thakkar 2 Yes
Dr. Bhavna Chadha 3 No
Mr. Jagdish Moolchandani 2 Yes

Familiarization Programme for Director

The Company has programme to familiarize Independent Directors
with regard to their roles, rights, responsibilities in the Company,
nature of the industry in which the Company operates, the business
models of the Company etc. and the same is available on the weblink
http://www.archiesonline.com/htdocs/Details-of-Familiarization-
Programme.pdf

A. AUDIT COMMITTEE

The company has constituted an Audit Committee comprising of
three non-executive independent Directors, in accordance with the
provisions of Regulation 18 of SEBI (Listing obligations and Disclosure
Requirements), Regulations 2015 with the Stock Exchanges read
with Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013. Members of the Audit
Comnmittee possess financial/accounting expertise/exposure

I. COMPOSITION OF AUDIT COMMITTEE
COMPOSITION CATEGORY

Mr. Sunil Behl (Chairman)| Non Executive Independent Director
Mr. Arun Singhal

Non Executive Independent Director

C.  SEPARATE MEETING OF INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS

As stipulated by the Code of Independent Directors under the
Companies Act, 2013 and the SEBI Listing Regulations, a
separate meeting of the Independent Directors of the Company
was held on March 20, 2017 without the attendance of non
independent directors and members of management to:

(@)  review the performance of non-independent directors and the
Board as a whole;

(b)  review the performance of the Chairperson of the Company,
taking into account the views of executive directors and non
executive directors;

(c)  assess the quality, quantity and timeliness of flow of information
between the Company, management and the Board that is
necessary for the Board to effectively and reasonably perform
their duties.

3. BOARD COMMITTEES

MEETING OF BOARD COMMITTEES HELD DURING THE YEAR
AND DIRECTOR’S ATTENDANCE:

Details of Audit Committee :

Board Committees Audit | Nomination | Corporate |Stakeholders
Committee and Social | Relationship
Remuneration | Responsibility | Committee
Committee | Committee

Meeting Held 4 2 1 3
Directors' Attendance

Mr. Anil Moolchandani NA. NA. 1 3
Mr. Dilip Seth NA. NA. 1 3
Mr. Sunil Behl 4 2 1 NA.
Mr. Arun Singhal 2 | NA. 3
Mr. Prem Kumar Chadha 4 2 NA. NA.
Mr. Deepak Thakkar NA. NA. NA. NA.
Dr. Bhavna Chadha NA. NA. NA. NA.
Mr. Jagdish Moolchandani | N.A. NA. NA. NA.

N.A. - Not a member of the Committee

Mr. Prem Kumar Chadha*| Non Executive Independent Director

*Mr. P.K. Chadha, member of the Committee deceased on 23rd
June, 2017. Further the vacancy created is filled by the appointment
of Dr. Bhavna Chadha, Non Executive Independent Director of the
Company as the member of the Committee w.e.f 10.08.2017.

The Company Secretary acted as Secretary to the Committee.
1. TERMS OF REFERENCE

i) Overview of the Company's financial reporting process and
the disclosure of its financial information to ensure that the
financial statements are correct, sufficient and credible.

i) Recommending the appointment and removal of external
auditor, fixation of audit fee and also approval for payment
for any other services.

i) Reviewing with the management, the annual and periodical
financial statements before submission to the Board, focusing
primarily on:

a)  Matters required to be included in the Directors' Responsibility
Statement to be included in the Board's report in terms of
clause (c) of sub-section 3 of section 134 of the Companies
Act, 2013

b)  Any changes in accounting policies and practices and reasons
for the same.

¢)  Major accounting entries involving estimates based on exercise
of judgment by management.

d)  Significant adjustments made in the financial statements arising
out of audit findings.

e)  Compliance with listing and other legal requirements relating
to financial statements.

f)  Compliance with the Accounting Standards.
g)  Disclosure of any related party transaction.
h)  Qualifications in the draft audit report.

i) The going concern assumption.



vi)

vii)

viii)

Xi)

Xii)

Xiii)

Xiv)

Xv)

XVi)

Xvii)

Xviii

Xix)

Reviewing with the management, the statement of uses /
application of funds raised through an issue (public issue,
rights issue, preferential issue, etc.), the statement of funds
utilized for purposes other than those stated in the offer
document / prospectus / notice, and the report submitted by
the monitoring agency monitoring the utilization of proceeds
of a public or right issue, and making appropriate
recommendations to the Board to take steps in this matter.

Reviewing and monitor the auditors independence and
performance and effectiveness of audit process.

Approval or any subsequent modification of transactions of
the company with related parties.

Scrutiny of inter-corporate loans and investments

Valuation of undertaking or assets of the company, wherever
it is necessary

Evaluation of internal financial controls and risk management
systems.

Reviewing with the management, performance of statutory
and internal auditors, adequacy of internal control systems.

Reviewing the adequacy of internal audit function, if any,
including the structure of the internal audit department, staffing
and seniority of the official heading the department, reporting
structure, coverage and frequency of internal audit.

Discussion with internal auditors, any significant findings and
follow-up thereon.

Reviewing the findings of any internal investigations by the
internal auditors into matters where there is suspected fraud
or irregularity or a failure of internal control systems of a
material nature and reporting the matter to the board.

Discussion with statutory auditors before the audit commences,
about the nature and scope of audit as well as post-audit
discussion to ascertain any area of concern.

To look into the reasons for substantial defaults in the payment
to the depositors, debenture holders, shareholders (in case of
non-payment of declared dividends) and creditors.

To review the functioning of the Whistle Blower mechanism.

Approval of appointment of CFO (i.e., the whole-time Finance
Director or any other person heading the finance function or
discharging that function) after assessing the qualifications,
experience and background, etc. of the candidate.

Carrying out any other function as is mentioned in the terms

of reference of the Audit Committee.

Reviewing the following information:

a)  Management discussion and analysis of financial condition
and results of operations;

b)  Statement of significant related party transactions (as
defined by the Audit Committee), submitted by
management;

¢ Management letters/letters of internal control
weaknesses issued by the statutory auditors;

d) Internal audit reports relating to internal control
weakness; and

e)  The appointment, removal and terms of remuneration of
the Chief internal auditor shall be subject to review by
the Audit Committee.

. MEETING DETAILS DURING THE YEAR

During the financial 2016-17, four audit committee meetings were
held on 23rd May 2016, 09th August 2016, 09th November 2016
and 13th February 2017.

B. NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE
OF DIRECTORS

| COMPOSITION OF NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION
COMMITTEE

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee of the Company is
constituted in accordance with the Regulation 19 of SEBI (Listing
Obligation and Disclosure Requirement) Regulations, 2015, read
with section 178 of Companies Act 2013.

COMPOSITION CATEGORY

Mr. Sunil Behl (Chairman)| Non Executive Independent Director

Mr. Arun Singhal Non Executive Independent Director

Mr. Prem Kumar Chadha*| Non Executive Independent Director

*Mr. P.K. Chadha, member of the Committee deceased on 23rd
June, 2017. Further the vacancy created is filled by the appointment
of Dr. Bhavna Chadha, Non Executive Independent Director of the
Company as the member of the Committee w.e.f 10.08.2017.

1. TERMS OF REFERENCE

i) Toidentify persons who are qualified to become Directors
and who may be appointed in senior management in
accordance with the criteria laid down and to recommend
to the Board their appointment and/or removal.

i) To carry out evaluation of every Director's performance.

ii)  To formulate the criteria for determining qualifications,
positive attributes and independence of a director and
recommend to the Board a policy, relating to the
remuneration of the directors, key managerial personnel
and other employees.

iv)  To formulate the criteria for evaluation of Independent
Directors and the Board.

v)  Devising a policy on Board diversity.

vi)  To recommend/review remuneration of the Managing
Director(s) and Whole Time Director(s) based on their
performance and defined assessment criteria.

vii) To carry out any other function as is mandated by the
Board from time to time and / or enforced by any statutory
notification, amendment or modification, as may be
applicable.

The Performance evaluation of all the Independent Directors have
been done by the entire Board, excluding the Director being evaluated.

. MEETING DETAILS DURING THE YEAR
In the Financial year 2016-17, two meeting of the Nomination &

Remuneration Committee was held on 23rd May, 2016 & 09th
August, 2016.

Shareholders of the Company at the Annual General Meeting approved
the remuneration of the executive directors from time to time.



Directors’ Remuneration
Remuneration policy

The Company’s Nomination and Remuneration Policy for Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and other employees is annexed as Annexure D to
the Directors' Report. Further the Company has devised a Policy for performance evaluation of Independent Directors, Board, Committees and other

individual Director.

Details of remuneration/sitting fees paid to the Directors during the financial year 2016-2017 :

Executive Directors )

Particulars Mr. Anil Moolchandani Mr. Jagdish Moolchandani Mr. Dilip Seth
(Chairman-and-Managing Director) | (Executive Director) (Director Finance & CFO)

Salary & Allowances 36,05,100 15,75,995 27,03,763

Contribution to Provident Fund | 21,600 0 21,600

Total 36,26,700 15,75,995 27,25,363

Service Contract One Year w.e.f. Three Years w.e.f. One Year w.e.f.
30/06/2016 10/08/2016 06/08/2016

Notice Period Three months by Three months by Three months by
either party either party either party

NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS Il.  TERMS OF REFERENCE

The company pays sitting fee to all Non-Executive Directors
for attending meetings of the Board and its committees. The
details of the sitting fees paid to the Non-Executive Directors
during the financial year 2016-17 are given below :

Directors Sitting Fees (3)*
Mr. Sunil Behl 80,388
Mr. Arun Singhal 34,500
Mr. Prem Kumar Chadha 74,663
Mr. Deepak Thakkar 17,250
Dr. Bhavna Chadha 25,838
Total 2,32,639

*- Including Service Tax

C.  STAKEHOLDERS RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE

I.  COMPOSITION OF STAKEHOLDERS RELATIONSHIP
COMMITTEE

The Stakeholders Relationship Committee is Consituted in accordance
with the Regulation 20 of SEBI (Listing obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations 2015 read the section 178 of Companies
Act 2013.

COMPOSITION CATEGORY

Mr. Arun Singhal (Chairman) | Non Executive Independent Director

Mr. Anil Moolchandani Promoter and Executive Director

Mr. Dilip Seth Executive Director

Mr. Gautam, the Company Secretary and Compliance Officer of the
Company acts as the Secretary to the Committee.

The Committee is primarily responsible for addressing the investor
complaints and grievances. The role of the Committee is in accordance
with the Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI (Listing Obligations &
Disclosure Requirements), Regulations 2015. It primarily includes:

To look into complaints received from shareholders
like transfer of shares, non-receipt of annual report,
non-receipt of dividend or any other complaints.

ii.  Tolook, consider & resolve the redressal of grievances
of shareholders.

iii. Three meetings of the Committee were held as on
09th August 2016, 31st December 2016 & 07th February
2017.

iv.  Status Report of Investor's Grievances i.e. revalidation of
dividend warrant, non- receipt / pending dividend, change
of address, change of mandate, non receipt of shares
and miscellaneous as on March 31, 2017 is as under:

No. of Complaints opening Nil
No. of Complaints received 4
No. of Complaints resolved 4
No. of Complaints pending Nil

D. CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY COMMITTEE

The Committee's primarily responsibility is to assist the Board in

discharging its social responsibilities by way of formulating and

monitoring implementation of the framework of ‘corporate social

responsibility policy".

l. COMPOSITION OF CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY
(CSR) COMMITTEE

COMPOSITION

Mr. Sunil Behl (Chairman)
Mr. Anil Moolchandani
Mr. Dilip Seth

CATEGORY

Non Executive Independent Director

Promoter and Executive Director

Executive Director




Il.  TERMS OF REFERENCE

The CSR Committee has, inter alia, the following mandate:

i) Formulate and recommend to the Board of Directors of
the Company, a Corporate Social Responsibility Policy
(CSR Policy) which shall indicate the activities to be
undertaken by the Company as specified in Schedule VII
of the Companies Act, 2013.

i) Recommended the amount of expenditure to be incurred
on the activities referred to in clause (i); and

iii)  Monitor the Corporate Social Responsibility policy of the
Company from time to time.

4. GENERAL BODY MEETINGS

iv)  One meeting of the CSR Committee was held as on
23rd May 2016.

The CSR Committee charter and the CSR Policy of the Company is
available on our website http://www.archiesonline.com/htdocs/csr.pdf.

. MATERIALLY SIGNIFICANT RELATED PARTY
TRANSACTIONS

There have been no Materially Significant related Party Transactions
or relationship between the Company and its Directors, Management,
or Relatives.

The venue and time of the last three Annual General Meetings are as per details given hereunder:

Date Venue

Time No. of Special
Resolutions passed

28th September 2016 Manesar Club

Sector-5, IMT Manesar Gurgaon, Haryana-122050

28th September 2015 Manesar Club

Sector-5, IMT Manesar Gurgaon, Haryana-122050

23rd September 2014 Manesar Club

11.00 AM. Four
11.00 A.M. One
11.00 AM. Seven

Sector-5, IMT Manesar Gurgaon, Haryana-122050

Special Resolution Passed Through Postal Ballot

No special resolution was passed through postal ballot during the
Financial year ended 2016-17

5. DISCLOSURES

The Company has not entered into any transaction of material
nature with the promoters, the Directors or the management,
their subsidiaries or relatives etc. that may have any potential
conflict with the interests of the Company.

However, the particulars of transactions between the Company
and related parties are provided in the Notes to the Accounts
in the financial statements

Risks are identified across all business process of the company
on going basis and they are systematically categorized. Each
risk when identified is mapped to the concerned department
for further action.

There has not been any non-compliance by the company and
no penalty or strictures imposed on the Company by the
Stock Exchanges or the Securities and Exchange Board of
India or any statutory authority on any matters relating to
capital markets during the last three years.

The Company has complied with all mandatory requirements
of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements),
Regulations 2015.

The Company promotes ethical behaviour in all its business
activities and has put in place a mechanism for reporting
illegal or unethical behaviour. The Company has a Whistle
Blower policy / vigil mechanism under which the employees
are free to report violations of applicable laws and regulations
and the Code of Conduct. The reportable matters may be
disclosed to the Ethics and Compliance Task Force which
operates under the supervision of the Audit Committee.
Employees may also report to the Chairman of the

Audit Committee. During the year under review, no employee
was denied access to the Audit Committee. The link of the
Policy is www.archiesonline.com/htdocs/whistle-blower- Policy
ARCHIES-LIMITED.pdf. The weblink for the Policy of Related
party transactions www.archiesonline.com/htdocs/transaction
Policy.pdf

The Management discussion and analysis report forms part
of Directors' Report.

6. CODE OF CONDUCT FOR PREVENTION OF INSIDER
TRADING

The Board of Directors has adopted the Insider Trading Policy
in accordance with the Requirements of SEBI (Prohibition of
Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015. The Policy has been
formulated to regulate, monitor and ensure reporting in dealing
of the shares of the Company and consequences of non
compliance to maintain the highest ethical standards dealing
in Company securities.

The code of Practices and Procedures under Insider
Trading is available on our website in the following link:-
www.archiesonline.com/htdocs/code-of-Practices.pdf.
The Company has also laid down a code of Conduct for Board
members and senior Management personnel.

All the Board members and senior management personnel
have affirmed compliance with the code of conduct for the
year 2016-17. The code of conduct is also displayed on the
website of the Company at www.archiesonline.com/htdocs

Jcode-of-Practices.pdf



7. OTHER POLICIES

In order to promote the highest level of Ethical Standards and
abidance of the Compliance, your Company under the SEBI
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements), Regulations
2015 made the following policies:-

i) Archival Policy- The Policy deals with the retention and archival
of complete records of the Company. The Policy of the
Company is placed on the website and its link is
www.archiesonline.com/htdocs/Archival Policy.pdf

ii) Policy for Preservation of Documents - The purpose of the
Policy is to specify the document(s) and the time period for
preservation thereof based on the classification.The Policy is
Placed on the website of the Company and the link for the
same is www.archiesonline.com/htdocs/preservation.pdf

i) Policy for Determination of Materiality- The Policy was framed
in Compliance of Regulation 30 of SEBI (Listing Obligations
and Disclosure Requirements), Regulations 2015, placed on
the website of the Company and the link for the same is

www.archiesonline.com/htdocs/policymateriality.pdf
8. MEANS OF COMMUNICATION

The Company regularly intimates un-audited as well as audited
financial results to the Stock Exchanges for dissemination
immediately after these are taken on record by the Board.

The financial results of the Company are generally published
in leading financial daily as well as in a regional language
newspaper and are displayed on the Company's website,
www.archiesonline.com.

Besides, financial results the Company also keeps its
shareholders updated about material events and plans through
appropriate mode of communication.

9. GENERAL SHAREHOLDERS' INFORMATION
A. Annual General Meeting
Date 28th September, 2017
Time 11.00 A.M.

Venue Auditorium, HSIIDC Limited,
HSIIDC Office Complex, IMT Manesar,
Gurugram, Haryana - 122052
B. Financial Calendar
Financial Year April 1to March 31

During the year ended March 31, 2017 results were
published on the following dates :

Annual Audited Financial ~ 24th May 2016

Results (Financial Express all
Edition and Jansatta
(Hindi), Delhi Edition)

First Quarter Results

Second Quarter Results

Third Quarter Results

C. Book Closure Dates

10th August 2016
(Mint all Edition and
Jansatta (Hindi), Delhi
Edition)

10th November 2016
(Mint all Edition and
Jansatta (Hindi), Delhi
Edition)

14th February 2017
(Mint all Edition and
Jansatta (Hindi), Delhi
Edition)

The results are displayed on the website of the Company at
www.archiesonline.com

22nd September, 2017 to 28th September 2017

(Both Days Inclusive)

D. Dividend Payment Dates

No dividend is proposed by management for the financial

year 2016-17

E. Listing on Stock Exchange

The company's share are listed on the following

stock exchanges:-

National Stock Exchange of India Ltd.

Exchange Plaza, 5th Floor, Plot No. C/1 G Block,
Bandra Kurla Complex, Bandra (E),

Mumbai - 400051

The Bombay Stock Exchange Ltd,

Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers,

Dalal Street,
Mumbai - 400001

The Company has paid listing fee to National Stock
Exchange of India Ltd. and Bombay Stock Exchange

Ltd. for the year 2017-18.

F.  Stock Code

The Bombay Stock Exchange Ltd. 532212
National Stock Exchange of India Ltd. ARCHIES
ISIN' NO. INE731A01020



G. Market Price Data

@rchics’

Monthly high & low price of shares of your Company and no. of shares traded at Bombay and National Stock

Exchanges are as under :

BSE NSE

Month High Low No. of shares High Low No. of shares

traded traded
April, 2016 26.40 20.30 4,59,262 26.35 20.25 20,11,593
May, 2016 25.00 21.00 2,05,040 25.10 20.90 11,28,909
June, 2016 25.00 20.35 4,11,319 24.90 21.05 18,39,585
July, 2016 25.40 21.00 4,50,798 25.35 21.80 15,70,931
August, 2016 24.50 21.25 2,61,755 24.65 21.20 13,20,321
September, 2016 27.50 21.65 10,42,259 27.45 21.60 34,79,985
October, 2016 27.45 24.70 4,58,564 27.40 24.80 20,67,972
November, 2016 25.90 20.05 2,50,316 26.20 19.30 12,02,626
December, 2016 30.70 22.60 23,723,62 30.85 21.80 84,82,526
January, 2017 25.90 22.90 3,92,396 25.50 23.00 20,64,347
February, 2017 26.90 22.60 5,38,730 26.90 22.50 25,96,583
March, 2017 27.20 22.80 10,12,420 27.10 22.90 48,02,330

H. Performance in comparison to broad based indices
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Registrar and Transfer Agent

The name and address of Registrar and Transfer Agent
is as under :

LINK INTIME INDIA (PRIVATE) LIMITED.
44, Community Centre, 2nd Floor,
Naraina Industrial Area, Phase-,

New Delhi - 110028

Tele Nos: 011-41410592-93-94

Fax No: 011-41410591

E-mail : delhi@linkintime.co.in

Contact Person: Mr. Swapan Kumar
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Share Transfer System

With a view to expediting the process of share transfers,
the Board has delegated the powers to “Stakeholders'
Relationship Committee” which meets very frequently
depending upon the number of requests for Share Transfer
received and shares are transferred within the stipulated
time provided the document are complete in all respects.

Shares Certificate for transfer can be lodged by the
shareholders with our Registrar and Transfer Agent at
the above-mentioned address.



K. Distribution of Shareholdings :

AS ON MARCH 31
2017 2016
No. of Equity No.of | % of total | No. of Shares % of total No. of % of total | No. of Shares % of total
Shares Held Shareholders | Shareholders Shareholdings | Shareholders | Shareholders Shareholdings
1— 500 12,197 75.4765 20,58,495 6.0938 11,986 76.2274 20,03,757 5.9318
501— 1000 1,937 11,9804 17,12,022 5.0682 1,860 11.8291 16,55,602 49011
1001 — 2000 971 6.0087 15,72,514 4.6552 858 5.4566 13,91,790 41202
2001 — 3000 348 2.1535 9,07,883 26876 289 1.838 7,58,646 2.2458
3001— 4000 207 1.2809 7,61,056 2.2530 172 1.0939 6,30,276 1.8658
4001—5000 172 1.0644 8,26,594 24470 190 1.2083 914,620 2.7076
5001— 10000 196 1219 14,70,661 4.3536 200 12719 14,87,353 44031
10001 & above 132 0.8168 2,44,70,775 724416 169 1.0748 2,49,37,956 73.8246
Total 16,160 100.00 3,37,80,000 100.00 15,724 10000 | 3,37,80,000 100.00
L. Categories of Shareholders :
AS ON MARCH 31
2017 2016
Category No. of No. of Shares % of No. of No. of Shares % of
Shareholders held total Shares Shareholders held total Shares
Individuals 15,163 1,06,253,55 31.45 14,804 1,03,57,846 30.66
Body Corporates/Clearing 123 21,29,390 6.31 763 24,66,090 730
Member/Trusts/H.U.F.
NRIs / OCBs / Flls/FFls 262 4,14,155 1.23 145 3,96,964 1.18
Mutual Funds/Banks/ 4 1,56,500 0.46 4 1,04,500 031
Insurance Company/Fls
Promoters 8 2,04,54,600 60.55 8 2,04,54,600 60.55
Total 16,160 3,37,80,000 100.00 15,724 3,37,80,000 100.00
M. Dematerialisation of shares and liquidity 0. Plant Locations
As on 31st March 2017, 84.99% of total The plant is located at Plot No. 191F, Sector-4,
shareholding is held in dematerialized form with IMT Manesar, Gurugram, Haryana
National Securities Depository Limited (NSDL) and e AR e

14.07% with Central Depository Services (India)
Limited (CDSL). Only 0.93% of the total
shareholding is held in physical form as on
31st March 2017.

The Company's shares are regularly traded on BSE
and NSE.

Outstanding GDR/ ADR/ Warrant or any
convertible instruments, conversion date
and impact on equity

NA

ARCHIES LIMITED

C-113, Naraina Industrial Area

Phase-I, New Delhi-110028

Tel : 011 - 41412222, 41410000

Fax: 011 -41410060

Email : gautam.verma@archiesonline.com




AUDITORS' CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

To the Members of
Archies Limited

1. This certificate is issued in accordance with the terms of our engagement with Archies Limited (‘the Company’).

2. We have examined the compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance by the Company, for the year ended on 31 March 2017, as stipulated
in regulations 17 to 27 and clauses (b) to (i) of regulation 46(2) and para C, D and E of Schedule V of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (the Listing Regulations).

Managements' Responsibility

3. The compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the Management. This responsibility includes the design,
implementation and maintenance of internal control and procedures to ensure the compliance with the conditions of the Corporate Governance
stipulated in Listing Regulations.

Auditor's Responsibility

4. Our responsibility is limited to examining the procedures and implementation thereof, adopted by the Company for ensuring compliance with
the conditions of the Corporate Governance. It is neither an audit nor an expression of opinion on the financial statements of the Company.

5. We have examined the books of account and other relevant records and documents maintained by the Company for the purposes of providing
reasonable assurance on the compliance with Corporate Governance requirements by the Company.

6. We have carried out an examination of the relevant records of the Company in accordance with the Guidance Note on Certification of Corporate
Governance issued by the Institute of the Chartered Accountants of India (the ICAI), the Standards on Auditing specified under Section 143(10)
of the Companies Act 2013, in so far as applicable for the purpose of this certificate and as per the Guidance Note on Reports or Certificates for
Special Purposes issued by the ICAI which requires that we comply with the ethical requirements of the Code of Ethics issued by the ICAI.

7. We have complied with the relevant applicable requirements of the Standard on Quality Control (SQC) 1, Quality Control for Firms that Perform
Audits and Reviews of Historical Financial Information, and Other Assurance and Related Services Engagements.

Opinion

8. Based on our examination of the relevant records and according to the information and explanations provided to us and the representations
provided by the Management, we certify that the Company has complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in regulations
17 to 27 and clauses (b) to (i) of requlation 46(2) and para C, D and E of Schedule V of the Listing Regulations during the year ended March 31,
2017.

9. We state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor the efficiency or effectiveness with which
the Management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

For UBEROI SOOD & KAPOOR

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
(Firm Registration No. 001462N)

S.D. SHARMA
Place: New Delhi PARTNER
Date: August 10, 2017 (M. No.80399)



DECLARATION REGARDING COMPLIANCE BY DIRECTORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT PERSONNEL WITH
THE COMPANY'S CODE OF CONDUCT AND ETHICS FOR DIRECTORS AND MANGEMENT

This is to confirm that the company has adopted a code of conduct for its Directors and Senior Management personnel of the Company as required
and as per the Schedule V of the Securities Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosures Requirements), Regulations 2015. The
Code is available on Company's web site.

This is further confirmed that the company has in respect of the financial year ended March 31, 2017, received from the senior management
personnel and members of the Board of Directors, a declaration of compliance with the Code of Conduct as applicable to them for the year ended
March 31, 2017.

Place : New Delhi Anil Moolchandani Dilip Seth
Date : August 10, 2017 Chairman and Managing Director Director (Finance) & CFO

CEO AND CFO CERTIFICATION

We, The Board of Directors of Archies Limited certify that:

(A)  We have reviewed the financial statements and cash flow statement for the year ended 31st March, 2017 and to the best of our knowledge
and belief these statements:

1. do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or contain statements that might be misleading;

2. together present a true and fair view of the Company's affairs and are in compliance with existing accounting standards, applicable laws
and regulations.

(B) To the best of our knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the Company during the year, which are fraudulent, illegal or violative
of the Company's code of conduct.

(C) We accept the responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial reporting and we have evaluated the effectiveness
of internal control systems of the Company pertaining to financial reporting. Deficiencies in the design or operation of such internal controls,
if any, of which we are aware, have been disclosed to the auditors and the Audit Committee, and steps have been taken or proposed to be
taken to rectify these deficiencies.

(D) We have indicated to the auditors and the Audit committee that:
(1) there has not been any significant change in internal control over financial reporting during the year;

(2) there has not been any significant changes in accounting policies during the year requiring disclosure in the notes to the financial
statements; and

(3) we are not aware of any instances during the year of significant fraud with involvement therein of the management or an employee having

a significant role in the Company's internal control system over financial reporting.

Place : New Delhi Dilip Seth Anil Moolchandani
Date : August 10, 2017 Director (Finance) & CFO Chairman & Managing Director
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT
To The Members of

ARCHIES LIMITED

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of ARCHIES LIMITED (“the Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31 March,
2017, the Statement of Profit and Loss, the Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended, and a summary of the significant accounting policies
and other explanatory information, incorporating the Branch Auditors' Report of Mumbai, Pune, Goa, Indore, Ahmedabad, Chennai, Chandigarh,
Hyderabad, Ludhiana, Kolkata, Bhubaneswar, Emakulam and Bangalore Branches.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 ("“the Act") with respect to
the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the
Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards specified under Section
133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other
irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and
design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view
and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditors' Responsibility
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.

We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and matters which are required to be included in
the audit report under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under Section 143(10) of the Act. Those Standards require that
we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are
free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures

selected depend on the auditors' judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether

due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal financial control relevant to the Company's preparation of

the financial statements that give a true and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. An audit also

includes evaluating the appropriateness of the accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by Company's

Directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the financial statements.

Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid financial statements give the

information required by the Act in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally

accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31 March, 2017, and its profit and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”) issued by the Central Government of India in terms of sub-section
(11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in “"Annexure-A", a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the order.

2. Asrequired by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

(@) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for
the purposes of our audit;

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it appears from our examination
of those books and proper returns adequate for the purposes of our audit have been received from the branches not visited by us;

(c) The reports on the accounts of the branch offices of the Company audited under Section 143 (8) of the Act by branch auditors have
been sent to us and have been properly dealt with by us in preparing this report;

(d) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the
books of account and with the returns received from the branches not visited by us;

(e) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read
with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014;

(f)  On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31 March, 2017 taken on record by the Board of Directors,
none of the directors is disqualified as on 31 March, 2017 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act;
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(g)  With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Company and the operating effectiveness
of such controls, refer to our separate Report in “Annexure-B";

(h)  With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditors' Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and
Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i.  The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations as at 31 March, 2017 on its financial position in its financial
statements-Refer Note 28 to the financial statements;

ii. ~ The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which there were any material foreseeable
losses;

jii. ~ There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

iv.  The Company has provided requisite disclosures in its financial statements- Refer Note 36 as to holdings as well as dealings

in Specified Bank Notes during the period from 8 November, 2016 to 30 December, 2016 and these are in accordance
with the books of accounts maintained by the Company.

For UBEROI SOOD & KAPOOR
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
(Firm Registration No. 001462N)

S.D. SHARMA
Place : New Delhi PARTNER
Date : May 25, 2017 (Membership No. 80399)



ANNEXURE-A TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT
Annexure referred to in paragraph 1 under the heading “Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements” of our report of even date

(@) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars including quantitative details and situation of fixed assets.

(b) All the fixed assets have been physically verified by the management during the year. There is a regular programme of verification, which,
in our opinion, is reasonable, having regard to the size of the company and nature of its fixed assets. No material discrepancies were
noticed on such verification.

(c) According to our examination of the books and records of the Company and the information and explanations given to us, the title
deeds of immovable properties are held in the name of the Company.

The inventory has been physically verified by the management at reasonable intervals. The discrepancies noticed on verification between the
physical stocks and book records were not material.

The Company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured to companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnership or other parties covered in
the register maintained under section 189 of the Act. Accordingly, paragraph 3(iii) of the order is not applicable.

iv.  The Company has not entered into any transaction in respect of loans, investments, guarantee and security to which the provisions of Section
185 and 186 of the Act would apply.

v.  The company has not accepted any deposits from the public to which the provisions of section 73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions of
the Act and the rules framed thereunder would apply.

vi.  The Central Government has not prescribed maintenance of cost records under section 148 (1) of the Act in respect of the products of the
company.

vii. (a) According to the records of the company, the company is regular in depositing with appropriate authorities undisputed statutory dues
including provident fund, employees' state insurance, income tax, sales tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax, cess
and any other statutory dues applicable to it, except in few cases where there is a delay in deposit. According to the information and
explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts payable in respect of provident fund, employees' state insurance, income tax, sales tax,
service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax, cess and any other statutory dues applicable to it were outstanding, as at
31 March, 2017 for a period of more than six months from the date they became payable.

(b) According to the records of the company, there are no dues of income tax, sales tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value

added tax which have not been deposited with the appropriate authorities on account of any dispute, except the following:-

Nature of the Amount Period to which the Forum where the dispute

Statutory Dues (% in Lacs) amount relates is pending

Income Tax 340.27 Block Period Ending High Court of Delhi
31.3.2000

viii. The company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or borrowings to any bank.

ix.  According to the information and explanations given to us, on an overall basis, the term loans have been applied for the purpose for which
they were raised.

x.  During the course of our examination of the books and records of the Company, carried out in accordance with the generally accepted
auditing practices in India, and according to the information and explanations given to us, we have neither come across any
in stance of fraud on or by the Company, by its officers or employees, noticed or reported during the year, nor have we been
informed of such caseby the Management except in case of Bangalore branch, there was misappropriation of funds by the Manager
of the Company's Store at Mangalore- Refer Note 37 to the financial statements.

xi.  According to our examination of the books and records of the Company and the information and explanations given to us, the Company

has paid/ provided for managerial remuneration in accordance with the requisite approvals mandated by the provisions of section 197 read
with Schedule V to the Act.



xii.  According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not a Nidhi company.

xiii. According to our examination of the books and records of the Company and the information and explanations given to us, transactions with
the related parties are in compliance with Section 177 and 188 of the Act where applicable and the details of such transactions have been
disclosed in Note 34 to the Financial Statements as required by the Accounting Standard 18 specified under Section 133 of the Act, read
with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

xiv. The Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or fully or partly convertible debentures during the
year.

xv. According to our examination of the books and records of the Company and the information and explanations given to us, the Company
has not entered into non-cash transactions with directors or persons connected with him.

xvi. The Company is not required to be registered under section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act 1934.

For UBEROI SOOD & KAPOOR
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
(Firm Registration No. 001462N)

S.D. SHARMA
Place : New Delhi PARTNER
Date : May 25, 2017 (Membership No. 80399)



ANNEXURE-B TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT
Annexure referred to in paragraph 2(g) under the heading “Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements” of our report of even date
Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Act

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Company as of 31 March, 2017 in conjunction with our audit of
the financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on the internal control over financial
reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note") issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (“the ICAI").
These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively
for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention
and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial
information, as required under the Act.

Auditors' Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted
our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note and the Standards on Auditing, both issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section
143(10) of the Act to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply
with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over
financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial controls system over financial
reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding
of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design
and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including
the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Company's
internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of
financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles.
A company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records
that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable
assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors
of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of
the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the possibility of collusion or improper management
override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal
financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may
become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.
Other deficiencies identified

A fraud was detected in cash management at one of the shops at Bangalore (Refer Note 37 to the financial statements).



Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over financial reporting and such internal
financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at 31 March, 2017, based on the internal control over financial reporting
criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note.

For UBEROI SOOD & KAPOOR
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
(Firm Registration No. 001462N)

S.D. SHARMA
Place : New Delhi PARTNER
Date : May 25, 2017 (Membership No. 80399)



BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31 MARCH 2017

(% in Lacs)
NOTE 31 MARCH 2017 31 MARCH 2016
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Shareholders’ Funds
Share Capital 3 675.62 675.62
Reserves and Surplus 4 10041.75 10396.04
10717.37 11071.66
Non-Current Liabilities
Long-Term borrowings 5 75.00 175.00
Deferred Tax Liabilities (net) 6 144.37 323.13
Other Long Term Liabilities 7 638.24 668.92
Long-Term Provisions 8 47.98 54.68
905.59 1221.73
Current Liabilities
Short-Term Borrowings 9 1357.17 1244.20
Trade Payables 10 985.68 596.50
Other Current Liabilities 11 1352.91 1258.14
Short-Term Provisions 12 65.40 35.37
3761.16 3134.21
15384.12 15427.50
ASSETS
Non-Current Assets
Fixed Assets 13
Property, Plant & Equipment 6036.50 5781.90
Capital Work-in-Progress 37.38 12.00
6074.18 5793.90
Long-Term Loans and Advances 14 1254.16 1209.85
7328.34 7003.75
Current Assets
Inventories 15 5687.46 5716.79
Trade Receivables 16 2009.75 2199.35
Cash and Bank Balances 17 122.24 318.80
Short-Term Loans and Advances 18 236.33 188.91
8055.78 8423.85
15384.12 15427.60
Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 2

The accompanying notes (1-38) are an integral part of the financial Statements

As per our report of even date

For Uberoi Sood & Kapoor Anil Moolchandani
Chartered Accountants

(Firm Registration No. 001462N)

S.D. Sharma

(Partner)

(Membership No. 80399)
New Delhi

25 May, 2017

Dilip Seth
Director (Finance) and CFO
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For and on behalf of the Board

Chairman - and - Managing Director

Gautam
Company Secretary



STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2017

(% in Lacs)

NOTE 31 MARCH 2017 31 MARCH 2016
INCOME
Revenue from Operations
Sales of Products (gross) 19 18460.96 19521.04
Less : Excise Duty 71.37 90.95
Sales of Products (net) 18389.59 19430.09
Other Operating Revenues 165.14 142.79
Revenue from Operations 18554.73 19572.88
Other Income 20 112.21 111.35
TOTAL REVENUE 18666.94 19684.23
EXPENSES
Cost of Materials Consumed 21 925.50 1107.53
Purchases of Traded Goods 22 6056.47 7152.61
Changes in Inventories of Manufactured Goods,
Work-in-Progress and Traded Goods 23 19.77 (889.41)
Employee Benefits Expense 24 3413.78 3134.28
Finance Costs 25 302.22 27338
Depreciation i3 376.69 461.12
Other Expenses 26 8111.44 8026.62
TOTAL EXPENSES 19205.87 19266.13
Profit / (Loss) Before Tax 538.93 418.10
Tax Expense
Current Tax = 132.59
Deferred Tax 6 (178.76) (3.76)
Profit / (Loss) for the Year (360.17) 289.27
Earning Per Equity Share
Basic & Diluted (%) (1.07) 0.86
(Refer Note '32")
Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 2

The accompanying notes (1-38) are an integral part of the financial Statements

As per our report of even date

For Uberoi Sood & Kapoor
Chartered Accountants

(Firm Registration No. 001462N)
S.D. Sharma

(Partner)

(Membership No. 80399)

New Delhi

25 May, 2017

For and on behalf of the Board

Anil Moolchandani
Chairman - and - Managing Director

Dilip Seth

Director (Finance) and CFO

Company Secretary



CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2017

(% in Lacs)
31 MARCH 2017 31 MARCH 2016
(A) CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES :
Net Profit Before Tax (538.93) 418.10
Adjustments for:
Depreciation 376.69 461.12
Interest Paid 221.13 188.11
Loss (net of Profit) on Sale/Disposal of Property, Plant & Equipment 79.32 36.67
Interest Received (10.33) (5.25)
OPERATING PROFIT BEFORE WORKING CAPITAL CHANGES 127.88 1098.75
Adjustments for:
Trade Receivables 189.60 (20.24)
Inventories 29.33 (816.03)
Other receivables (32.94) 201.17
Trade Payable and Other Liabilities 464.49 101.53
Taxes Paid (Net) (45.64) (195.95)
Net Cash Flow from Operating Activities (A) 732.72 369.23
(B) CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES :
Payment towards Capital Expenditure (740.41) (756.26)
Proceeds from Sale of Property, Plant & Equipment 8.98 63.63
Interest Received 10.33 5.25
Fixed Deposit placed with banks having original maturity over three months (Net) (2.59) (2.86)
Net Cash Flow Used in Investing Activities (B) (723.69) (690.24)
Q) CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES :
Proceeds/(Repayment) from Short-Term Borrowings (Net) 112.97 584.79
Proceeds/(Repayment) from Long-Term Borrowings (Net) (100.00) 175.00
Interest Paid (221.13) (188.11)
Dividend Paid (Including Tax on Dividend) (0.02) (120.17)
Net Cash Flow Used in Financing Activities (C) (208.18) 451.51
Net Increase/(Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents (199.15) 130.50
(A+B+C)
Cash and Cash Equivalents (Opening) 285.18 154.68
Cash and Cash Equivalents (Closing) 86.03 285.18
Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 2

For and on Behalf of the Board

Anil Moolchandani
Chairman - and - Managing Director

Dilip Seth Gautam
Director (Finance) and CFO Company Secretary
AUDITORS CERTIFICATE

We have verified the above Cash Flow Statement of Archies Limited derived from the audited financial statement for the year ended
31 March, 2017 and found the same to be drawn in accordance therewith and also with the requirements of Regulation 34(2)(C)
of the listing Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure requirements) Regulations, 2015.

For Uberoi Sood & Kapoor
Chartered Accountants
(Firm Registration No. 001462N)

S.D. Sharma

Partner

(Membership No. 80399)
New Delhi

25 May, 2017



NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 31 MARCH 2017

1.

2.2

GENERAL INFORMATION

Archies Ltd. is a public limited company, domiciled in India and
its shares are listed on N.S.E. and B.S.E. The Company is a
leader in the social expression industry in India and deals in
Greeting Cards, Gifts and Stationery Products under the Brand
name “Archies”. The Company has 17 branches spread all
over India and performs its operations through a systematic
distribution network comprising of company owned Stores,
Franchisee, Distributors and Retailers. It also exports its products.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

. Basis of preparation of Financial Statements

The financial statements have been prepared to comply with
all material aspects of the Accounting Standards specified
under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014 and the relevant provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013. The financial statements have been
prepared under the historical cost convention on an accrual
basis of accounting in accordance with Generally Accepted
Accounting Principles (GAAP). The accounting policies have
been consistently applied by the Company.

Al assets and liabilities have been classified as current or non-
current as per the Company's normal operating cycle and other
criteria set out in the Schedule Il to the Companies Act, 2013.
Based on the nature of products and the time between the
acquisition of assets for processing and their realisation in cash
and cash equivalents, the Company has ascertained its operating
cycle as 12 months for the purpose of current - non-current
classification of assets and liabilities.

The preparation of the Financial Statements in conformity with
Accounting Principles requires that:

The management makes estimates and assumptions that affect
the reported amounts of assets and liabilities,

Disclosure of contingent liabilities as of the date of the Financial
Statements.

Although these estimates are based upon management's best
knowledge of current events and actions, actual results could
differ from those estimates.

Advertisement, Postage, Packing & Forwarding and Business
Promotion & Development expenses are shown at net figures
after reducing the recovered amounts.

Revenue Recognition

Revenue from sale of goods / job work is recognised when the
sales / job work has been completed with the passing of title
and are recorded net of returns, trade discounts, rebates, sales
tax and excise duty. Sales on consignment basis are recognised
upon receiving confirmation of sale from consignee.

Interest income is recognised on proportionate basis inclusive
of tax deducted at source thereof.

Royalties accrue in accordance with the terms of the relevant
agreement and are recognised on that basis.

Dividend income is recognised when the right to receive dividend
is established.

o4

2.3

2.4

2.5

2.6

2.7

Fixed Assets

Fixed assets includes Property, Plant and Equipment (PPE)
being tangible assets and intangible assets.

Fixed assets are stated at cost, less accumulated depreciation
and impairment losses, if any. Cost comprises the purchase
price, borrowing cost and any attributable cost of bringing the
assets to its working condition for its intended use and
discounted value of estimated cost of dismantling PPE, if
applicable.

CENVAT credit, wherever claimed, has been reduced from the
cost of acquisition.

The Company capitalises assets taken on Finance Lease, in
accordance with the Accounting Standard 19 (Accounting for
Leases).

Capital Advances

Advances paid towards acquisition of Fixed Assets, not received
before the year-end, are disclosed under Capital Advances.

Capital Work in Progress

The costs of assets not available for use, before the year-end,
are disclosed under Capital Work in Progress.

Depreciation

Depreciation on Property, Plant and Equipment is provided
using the Straight Line Method, based on the life prescribed
in the Schedule Il of the Companies Act, 2013 except for certain
Property, Plant and Equipment, where useful life is considered
higher based on management's estimate.

Leasehold improvements are amortised over the period of the
lease or the useful life of the asset, whichever is lower.

Depreciation is charged on pro-rata basis for assets purchased
/ sold during the year. Individual assets costing upto ™ 5,000/
are depreciated in the year of purchase.

Intangible assets are amortised on a Straight Line Method over
their estimated useful life. A rebuttable presumption that the
useful life of an Intangible asset will not exceed 5 years from
the date, when the asset is available for use is considered by
the management.

Investments

(i) Current Investments
Investments that are readily realisable and intended to
be held for not more than a year are classified as Current
Investments. All other investments are classified as Non
Current Investments. Current Investments are carried at
lower of cost and fair value determined on an individual
investment basis.

(ii) Non Current Investments

Non Current Investments are carried at cost and provision
for diminution in value is made only if such decline is
other than temporary in the opinion of the management.
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2.8

2.9

Miscellaneous Expenditure

Miscellaneous Expenditure is being written off in accounting
period in which incurred.

Valuation of Inventories

i) Manufactured Goods, Work-in-Progress, Traded Goods
and Raw Materials are valued at lower of cost and net
realisable value.

i)  Other Misc. Inventories are valued at cost.

iii)  The valuation of inventory is being done based on FIFO
(First in First Out) method.

The finished goods, which are not saleable, are categorised as
dead stock, which are taken and valued at net realisable value.
The Company has consistently followed this method of valuation
of inventory.

2.10 Branch Accounting

Stock is being transferred to the Branches at a Mark-up
to the cost price and is valued accordingly by the Branch but
at the time of consolidation, the same is valued at as per
valuation basis adopted by the Company.

2.11 Foreign Exchange Transactions

i) Transactions in foreign currency are accounted at the
exchange rate prevailing at the time of transaction.

i)  Outstanding monetary items denominated in foreign
currency are translated at the year-end exchange rates.

iii)  Any gain or loss on account of exchange differences
is charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss.

iv)  The premium or discount arising on forward contracts is
amortised as expense or income over the life of the
contract. Exchange differences on such contracts are
recognised in the statement of profit and loss in the year
in which the exchange rate changes. Any profit or loss
arising on cancellation or renewal of forward exchange
contract is recognised as income or expense for the year.

v)  The capital cost of respective Property, Plant & Equipment
are adjusted for increase or decrease in liabilities incurred
for the purpose of acquiring such Property, Plant
& Equipment due to application of exchange rate prevailing
at the Balance Sheet date.

2.12 Employees Benefits

Short-term Employee Benefits

The undiscounted amount of short-term employee benefits
expected to be paid in exchange of services rendered by
employees is recognised during the period when the employee
renders the services. These benefits include salaries, wages,
bonus and performance incentives.

Post-employment Benefit Plans

i) Leave encashment due to employees is covered by the
New Group Leave encashment Plan under Cash
Accumulation Scheme of Life Insurance Corporation of
India (LIC). Leave encashment is being given to the
employees every year in the month of April while retaining
upto 30 days credit. Unpaid leave upto 30 days is charged
to the statement of Profit and Loss on the basis of actuarial
valuation. Leave beyond 30 days is recognised on accrual
basis as short term leave.

ii)  Contributions are made by the company to the Provident
Fund on a monthly basis and charged to the Statement
of Profit and Loss.

iii)  Gratuity due to employees is covered by the Group Gratuity
Policy under Cash Accumulation Scheme of Life Insurance
Corporation of India (LIC). The contributions in respect
of such scheme, based on the advices received from LIC,
are made to the Gratuity Fund Trust. The liability towards
gratuity is provided on the basis of actuarial valuation
carried out by an independent Actuary in accordance with
the Accounting Standard 15 (Employee Benefits).

2.13 Provisions and Contingent Liabilities

The Company recognises a provision when there is a present
obligation as a result of a past event and it is probable that
it would involve an outflow of resources and a reliable estimate
can be made of the amount of such obligation. Such provisions
are not discounted to their present value and are determined
based on the management's estimation of the obligation
required to settle the obligation at the balance sheet date
except estimated dismantling cost of PPE. These are reviewed
at each Balance Sheet date and adjusted to reflect management's
current estimates.

A disclosure for a Contingent Liability is made where it is more
likely than not that a present obligation or possible obligation
may result in or involve an outflow of resources. When no
present or possible obligation exists and the possibility of an
outflow of resources is remote, no disclosure is made.

2.14 Taxes on Income

Current tax is the amount of tax payable on the taxable
income for the year as determined in accordance with the
provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961.

Deferred tax is recognised, on timing differences, being the
difference between taxable incomes and accounting income
that originate in one period and are capable of reversal in one
or more subsequent periods.
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Deferred tax asset in respect of unabsorbed depreciation and
carry forward of losses, if any, are recognised if there is virtual
certainty that there will be sufficient future taxable income
available to realise such losses.

2.15 Segment Reporting

(i)  Primary Segment
The company operates in three primary business
Segments-Greeting Cards, Stationery and Gifts.

(i) Secondary Segment
The company has operations within India as well as
entities located in other countries. Its reportable segment
is based on geographical location of its customers.

2.16 Impairment of Assets

At each balance sheet date, the company assesses whether
there is any indication that an asset may be impaired. If any
such indication exists, the company estimates the recoverable
amount. If the carrying amount of the asset exceeds its
recoverable amount, an impairment loss is recognised in the
statement of profit and loss to the extent the carrying amount
exceeds the recoverable amount.

2.17 Leases

Operating lease payments are recognised as an expense in
the Statement of profit and loss as per the terms of the
agreements which are representative of the time pattern of
the user’s benefit.

2.18 Earnings Per Share

Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net
profit or loss for the period attributable to equity shareholders
by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding
during the period.

For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the
net profit or loss for the period attributable to equity shareholders
and the weighted average number of shares outstanding during
the period are adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential
equity shares, except where the results would be anti-dilutive.

2.19 Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents in the balance sheet comprise cash
at bank and in hand and short-term investment with maturity
of three months or less.

2.20 Previous Year Figures

Figures of the previous year have been reworked, regrouped,
rearranged and reclassified wherever necessary, to make them
comparable with the current year figures.
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(% in Lac)
31 MARCH 2017 31 MARCH 2016
3, SHARE CAPITAL
Authorised (No. in Lacs)
750 (31 March 2016, 750) Equity shares of ¥ 2 each 1500.00 1500.00
Issued, Subscribed and Paid-Up
337.80 (31 March 2016, 337.80) Equity shares of % 2 each fully paid up 675.60 675.60
Forfeited shares 0.02 0.02
675.62 675.62
Details of shareholders holding more than 5% equity shares in the Company
31 MARCH 2017 31 MARCH 2016
No. of Equity % of Holding No. of Equity % of Holding
S.No. Shareholder’s Name Shares Held Shares Held
a) Anil Moolchandani 67.94 20.11 67.94 20.11
b) Jagdish Moolchandani 42.53 12.59 42.53 12.59
Q) Pushpa Moolchandani 29.64 8.78 29.64 8.78
d) Karan Moolchandani 18.52 5.48 18.52 5.48
e) Raghav Moolchandani 18.08 5.35 18.08 5.35
(% in Lacs)
31 MARCH 2017 31 MARCH 2016
4. RESERVES AND SURPLUS
a) Capital Reserve
Forfeiture of Share Warrants 159.50 159.50
Closing Balance 159.50 159.50
b) Securities Premium Account
Opening Balance 737.95 737.95
Closing Balance 737.95 737.95
¢) General Reserve
Opening Balance 5113.77 5126.50
Less: Adjustment pursuant to Schedule Il of Companies Act 2013 - 12.73
Closing Balance 5113.77 5113.77
d) Surplus in Statement of Profit and Loss
Opening Balance 4384.82 4105.90
Add/(Less)  : Previous Years' Tax Adjustments 18.01 1.24
Add . Profit / (Loss) for the year (360.17) 289.27
4042.66 4402.41
Less : Appropriations
Provision for Corporate Social Rsponsibility Activities 12.13 17.59
(During the year ¥ 4.50 were spent on CSR Activities (31 March 2016 ¥ 32.00)
Closing Balance 4030.53 4384.84
Total (a) + (b) + (c) + (d) 10041.75 10396.04




NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 31 MARCH 2017

(% in Lacs)

31 MARCH 2017

31 MARCH 2016

5. LONG - TERM BORROWINGS
Secured Loans
b) Term Loan - Citi Bank N.A. i, i and iii 75.00 175.00
75.00 175.00
i. Exclusive charge on all assets funded out of term loan form Citi Bank.
ii. The loan is repayable in Equated Installments from the date of
drawdown of the term loan.
iii. The charges stated above are also applicable for securing the current
portion of Long Term Liabilities as per Note no. 11
6. DEFERRED TAX LIABILITIES (NET)
Deferred Tax Liabilities
Related to Property, Plant & Equipment a) 496.05 397.04
496.05 397.04
Deferred Tax Assets
Employee Benefits 59.23 55.62
Provision for Doubtful Advances 7.79 7.79
Provision for Doubtful Debts 7.53 6.84
Unabsobed Depreciation and Losses 277.13 0.00
Other - 3.66
(b) 351.68 73.91
(a-h) 144.37 323.13
Deferred Tax Charged to Statement of Profit and Loss (178.76) (3.76)
7. OTHER LONG-TERM LIABILITIES
Security Deposits 638.24 668.92
(Received from Franchisee, Agents & Distributors)
638.24 668.92
8. LONG - TERM PROVISIONS
Provision for Employee Benefits
(Refer Note 35)
Provision for Leave Encashment 47.98 54.68
(Net of Plan Asset of ¥ 13.66 (31 March 2016, ¥ 10.40)
47.98 54.68
9. SHORT - TERM BORROWINGS
Loans repayable on demand
(Secured)
WCDL, Cash Credit, Buyer's Credit
from Banks i, i and iii 1357.17 1244.20
1357.17 1244.20

Pari passu first charge in favour of ICICI bank Ltd., Citibank N.A. and Indusind Bank Ltd. by way of hypothecation of Stocks,

Book Debts and Movable Fixed Assets, both present and future, except assets specifically hypothecated.

Pari passu first charge in favour of ICICI Bank Ltd., Citibank N.A. and Indusind Bank Ltd. on the immovable property situated at Plot

No. 260, Sector 6, IMT Manesar, Gurgaon, Haryana.
Personal Guarantee of Mr. Anil Moolchandani, CMD and Mr. Jagdish Moolchandani ED

@
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(% in Lac)

31 MARCH 2017

31 MARCH 2016

10. TRADE PAYABLES
Amount due to Micro and Small Enterprises 1.81 2.66
Amount due to Others 983.87 593.84
985.68 596.50
11. OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES
Current Maturities of Long-Term Borrowings 100.00 100.00
Interest Accrued But Not Due 3.01 2.54
Advance from customers 115.70 50.67
Statutory Liabilities 146.20 144.21
Accrued Salary & Other Benefits 303.90 307.69
Expenses Payable 94.73 131.83
Unclaimed Dividend 9.05 9.07
Other Payable for Expenses 580.32 512.13
1352.91 1258.14
2, SHORT-TERM PROVISIONS
Provision For Employee Benefits (Refer Note 35)
Leave Encashment 21.65 16.18
Gratuity 43.75 19.19
65.40 35.37
13. PROPERTY, PLANT & EQUIPMENT
®in Lac)
PARTICULARS GROSS BLOCK DEPRECIATION NET BLOCK
ASAT ADDITIONS | DISPOSALS / ASAT ASAT FORTHE DISPOSALS' ASAT ASAT ASAT
01APRIL 2016 ADIUSTMENTS | 31 MARCH 2017 | 01APRIL 2016 YEAR ADIUSTMENTS | 31 MARCH 2017 | 31 MARCH2017 | 31MERCH 2016
LAND 882.67 0.00 0.00 882,67 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 882,67 882.67
FACTORY BUILDINGS 453.75 0.00 0.00 453.75 9%4.71 1435 0.00 109.06 344.69 359,04
BUILDING (OTHER THAN FACTORY) | 2266.67 0.00 0.00 2266.67 198.93 35.86 0.00 234.79 2031.88 2067.74
RESIDENTIAL BUILDING 92.56 0.00 0.00 9256 3.28 147 0.00 4.75 87.81 89.28
PLANT & MACHINERY 186123 202.00 0.10 2063.13 79291 63.97 0.06 856.82 1206.31 1068.32
FURNITURE & FITTINGS 3436.71 01483 283.20 357494 | 243401 152.99 217.86 2369.14 1205.80 1002.70
OFFICE EQUIPMENT 544,05 37.04 429 538.13 434,08 44,54 39.24 439.38 98.75 109.97
COMPUTERS 567.80 54.20 33.21 588.79 4710 4643 3276 491.38 97.41 90.09
VEHICLES 2487 0.00 3730 187.57 11407 1689 2347 107.49 80.08 11080
POLLUTION CONTROL EQUIPMENT 9.06 0.00 0.00 9.06 1.7 0.19 0.00 7.96 1.10 129
TOTAL 10339.37 714.67 396.77 10657.27 | 4557.47 376.69 31339 | 4620.77 603650 | 5781.90
CAPITAL WORK IN PROGRESS 37.68 12.00
GRAND TOTAL 10339.37 71467 396.77 10657.27 | 4557.47 376.69 31339 | 462077 607418 | 5793.90
31 March 2016 10098.81 765.02 524.46 1033937 | 4507.77 461.12 4142 | 455747 5793.90

Note:

1. During the Financial Year 2016-17 , the Company has changed the estimated useful life of certain Property Plant & Equipment, owing to which the Depreciation
has reduced by ¥ 217.82, resulting in corresponding reduction in loss.
2. Addition to Property Plant & Equipment during the year includes borrowing cost capitalised X Nil ( 31 March 20163 2.84)

3. For details of hypothecated Property, Plant & Equipment, refer to Note No. 5 & 9.

@
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(% in Lacs)

31 MARCH 2017

31 MARCH 2016

14. LONG-TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES

(Unsecured and Considered Doubtful)

Advances to Suppliers 23.57 23.57
Less : Provision for Doubtful Advances 23.57 23.57
(Unsecured and Considered Good)
Capital Advances 2.77 2.71
Security Deposits 1108.59 1125.21
Prepaid Expenses 6.29 4.92
Advance Tax (Net) 133.55 69.90
Advance to Staff 2.47 2.27
Others 0.49 4.84
1254.16 1209.85
15. INVENTORIES
(Refer note 2.9)
Raw Materials 103.99 108.56
Work in Progress 32.62 31.96
Manufactured Goods 885.03 933.96
Traded Goods 4659.10 4630.79
Other Misc. Inventories 6.72 11.52
5687.46 5716.79
16.  TRADE RECEIVABLES
(Unsecured & Considered Doubful)
Outstanding for a period exceeding six months from the date
they are due for payment 22.79 20.68
Less: Provision for Doubtful Debts 22.79 20.68
(Unsecured & Considered Good)
Outstanding for a period exceeding six months from the date
they are due for payment 383.24 276.00
Other debts 1626.51 1923.35
2009.75 2199.35
17. CASH AND BANK BALANCES
(a) Cash and Cash Equivalents
Balances with Banks
In Current Accounts 55.12 217.08
In Deposit Account with original maturity of less than 3 months (i) - 28.00
Cash Balance on Hand 30.91 40.10
86.03 285.18
(b) Other Bank Balances
Deposits with banks with maturity more than 3 months 9.91 0.03
but less than 12 Months (i)
Interest Accrued on Bank Deposits 0.07 0.03
Deposits with banks with maturity more than 12 months (i) 22.85 32.10
Interest Accrued on Bank Deposits 3.38 1.46
36.21 33.62
122.24 318.80

i) Deposited against Margin Money, Customs and Sales Tax Department

@
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(% in Lac)

31 MARCH 2017

31 MARCH 2016

18. SHORT-TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES
(Unsecured and Considered Good)
Advances to Suppliers 109.31 68.95
Advances to Staff 6.82 7.07
Security Deposits 59.31 65.22
Prepaid Expenses 22.39 23.36
Others Loans and Advances 38.50 24.31
236.33 188.91
19. REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS
Sale of Products (Gross)
Manufactured Goods 4125.15 4468.48
Traded Goods 14335.81 15052.56
18460.96 19521.04
Less : Excise Duty (i) 71.37 90.95
Sale of Products (Net) (a) 18389.59 19430.09
Other Operating Revenues
Scrap Sales 6.90 7.58
Income from Business Auxillary Services 94.65 99.95
Other 63.59 35.26
(b) 165.14 142.79
Revenue from Operations (@) + (b) 18554.73 19572.88
(i) Excise duty on sales amounting to % 71.37 (31 March 2016, ¥ 90.95) has
been reduced from sales in Statement of Profit and Loss and excise duty on
increase/(decrease) in stock amounting to X (8.87) {31 March 2016, ¥ (22.38)}
has been considered as (income)/expense in note 26 of financial statements.
Details of Goods Sold - Manufactured Goods
Greeting Cards 3161.11 3620.81
Stationery Items 916.54 818.52
QOthers 47.50 29.15
4125.15 4468.48
Details of Goods Sold - Traded Goods
Greeting Cards 179.75 178.70
Stationery Items 1787.35 2071.04
Gift Items 12257.42 12735.26
Others 111.29 67.56
14335.81 15052.56
20 OTHER INCOME
Exchange Difference 34.16 46.85
Rent Received 67.18 50.50
Interest Received (Gross)
Bank 3.08 2.46
Others 7.25 2.79
Miscellaneous Income 0.11 3.09
Profit on Sale of Property, Plant & Equipment 0.43 5.66
112.21 111.35
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R in Lac)

31 MARCH 2017

31 MARCH 2016

21. COST OF MATERIALS CONSUMED
Opening Stock 108.56 166.87
Add : Purchases 920.93 1049.22
1029.49 1216.09
Less : Closing Stock 103.99 108.56
925.50 1107.53
Details of Material Purchased
Paper & Paper Board 372.28 377.57
Misc. Raw Material 548.65 671.65
920.93 1049.22
Details of Material Consumed
Paper & Paper Board 377.80 432.02
Misc. Raw Material 547.70 675.51
925.50 1107.53
Details of Inventory
Paper & Paper Board 79.09 84.61
Misc. Raw Material 24.90 23.95
103.99 108.56
Value of Imported & Indigenous Raw Material Consumed
Particulars 31 MARCH 2017 31 MARCH 2016
% Value (% in Lacs) % Value (% in Lacs)
Imported 10.07 93.19 20.77 229.98
Indigenous 89.93 832.31 79.23 871.55
100.00 925.50 100.00 1107.53
31 MARCH 2017 31 MARCH 2016
22. PURCHASES OF TRADED GOODS
Traded Goods 6056.47 7152.61
6056.47 7152.61
Details of Purchases of Traded Goods
Greeting Cards 72.02 25.84
Stationery Items 706.16 1034.41
Gift Items 5176.69 6001.20
Others 101.60 91.16
6056.47 7152.61
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(% in Lacs)

31 MARCH 2017

31 MARCH 2016

23. CHANGES IN INVENTORIES OF MANUFACTURED GOODS, WORK-IN-PROGRESS AND TRADED GOODS
Opening Stock
Manufactured Goods 933.96 718.13
Work-in-Progress 31.96 71.92
Traded Goods 4630.79 3927.76
5596.71 4717.81
Closing Stock
Manufactured Goods 885.03 933.96
Work-in-Progress 32.62 31.96
Traded Goods 4659.10 4630.79
5576.75 5596.71
Less: Stock Loss 0.19 10.51
(Increase)/ Decrease in Stock 19.77 (889.41)
Details of Inventory of Manufactured Goods
Greeting Cards 715.05 691.91
Stationery Items 169.98 242.05
885.03 933.96
Details of Inventory of Work-in-Progress
Greeting Cards 28.54 27.97
Stationery Items 4.08 3.99
32.62 31.96
Details of Inventory of Traded Goods
Greeting Cards 32.32 28.58
Stationery Items 352.30 416.44
Gift Items 4186.81 4097.78
Others 87.67 87.99
4659.10 4630.79
24, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSE
Salary, Wages and Other Benefits 3133.93 2872.57
Contribution to Provident and Other Funds 228.76 216.92
Staff Welfare Expenses 51.09 44.79
3413.78 3134.28
(Employee benefit expenses include ¥ 96.21 Lacs (31 March 2016, % Nil) pertaining to Retrenchment compensation paid by
the Company during the year.)
25. FINANCE COSTS
Financial Charges 81.09 85.27
Interest 221.13 188.11
302.22 273.38
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(% in Lacs)

31 MARCH 2017

31 MARCH 2016

26. OTHER EXPENSES

Advertisement 279.36 225.40

Bad Debts 11.33 25.39
Doubtful Debts 2.1 20.68
Business Promotion & Development 503.60 443.64
Commission on Sales 1101.02 1188.20
Communication Expenses 92.56 87.98
Computer Expenses 38.79 35.07
Consumables (i) 21.11 19.12
Conveyance 113.63 97.24
Director's Sitting Fees 2.33 3.02
Discount Allowed 206.92 160.00
Electricity & Water Expenses 483.17 542.87
Excise Duty (8.87) (22.38)
Freight & Cartage (Outward) 58.21 65.60
Freight & Cartage Inward 381.76 363.42
General Expenses 45.03 41.57
Charity and Donations 3.61 6.07
Insurance 22.42 28.89
Jobwork 128.13 89.68
Legal & Professional Charges (ii) 99.52 92.82
Licence Fees 5.94 6.82

Loss on Sale/Deletion of Property Plant and Equipment 79.75 4233
Meeting & Conference Expenses 8.12 9.37
Office Maintenance 80.07 74.87
Postage, Packing & Forwarding 166.01 233.63
Power 69.83 57.34
Printing & Stationery 31.31 32.13
Rates & Taxes 10.91 15.03

Rent (Refer Note 38) 2858.58 2808.27

Repair & Maintenance

- Machinery 30.81 28.74

- Building 14.38 8.85

- Vehicles 66.19 69.95

- Others 147.40 130.47

Shop Maintenance 697.37 737.40
Travelling Expenses 197.07 208.63
Watch & Ward Expenses 61.96 48.51
8111.44 8026.62

i) Value of Imported & Indigenous Consumables

Particulars 31 MARCH 2017 31 MARCH 2016

% (% in Lacs) % (% in Lacs)

Indigenous 100 21.11 100.00 19.12
ii) Figures under the head “Legal & Professional Charges” includes amount paid to the Auditors of the Company
(% in Lac)

31 MARCH 2017 31 MARCH 2016

a) For Statutory and Tax Audit 16.96 18.57
b)  Branch Auditors 5.51 5.82
¢)  For Branch other Matters 0.51 0.36




NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 31 MARCH 2017

27. CAPITAL AND OTHER COMMITMENT

Capital Commitment -  Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on Capital Account (net of advances) and not provided for

% 17.77 Lacs (31 March 2016 % 13.00 Lacs)

Other Commitment - Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on Other Commitment (net of advances) and not provided for

¥ 78.22 Lacs (31 March 2016 ¥ 36.33 Lacs)

28. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES :

(% in Lacs)
31 MARCH 2017 31 MARCH 2016
a)  Income Tax Demand (Block Period) 340.27* 340.27*
b)  Dispute of Rent Escalation and CAM Charges 0.00 3.16
¢  Vatpenalty NIL 2.43**
d)  Bank Guarantee 27.68 27.68
e)  Custom duty saved on import of Capital goods under EPCG Scheme 113.40 113.40

(Export obligation under the EPCG Scheme was I 680.40 Lacs)

*A demand of ¥ 340.27 Lacs was raised against the company in block assessment, the Income Tax Appellate Tribunal (ITAT) partly allowed appeal
of the company and demand was reduced to ¥ 29.83 Lacs. The Income Tax Department has filed an appeal in Hon'ble High Court of Delhi against

the order of the Hon'ble ITAT.

29. VALUE OF IMPORTS CALCULATED ON CIF BASIS

[ in Lacs)
31 MARCH 2017 31 MARCH 2016
Raw Material 21.57 130.80
Traded Goods 2075.23 2858.27
Artwork & Designs 20.10 8.55
Capital Goods 106.79 407.83
30. EXPENDITURE IN FOREIGN CURRENCY
(% in Lacs)
31 MARCH 2017 31 MARCH 2016
Travelling 25.18 31.74
Business Promotion & Development 108.89 107.15
BilS EARNINGS IN FOREIGN CURRENCY
(% in Lacs)
31 MARCH 2017 31 MARCH 2016
Export of Goods calculated on FOB Basis 167.83 228.23
32. EARNING PER SHARE (AS - 20)
[ in Lacs)
31 MARCH 2017 31 MARCH 2016
Profit / (Loss) after Tax (% in Lacs) (360.17) 289.27
Weighted Average
Number of Equity Shares (No. in Lacs) 337.80 337.80
Nominal value per Equity Share (%) 2/- 2/-
Basic & Diluted Earning Per Share (%) (1.07) 0.86




NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 31 MARCH 2017

33. SEGMENT REPORTING (AS - 17)
The Company's financial reporting is organised into three major operating divisions viz. Greeting Cards, Stationery Items, Gifts and others.
These divisions are the basis on which the company is reporting its primary segment information as follows :-
(i) Information about Business Segments
(% in Lacs)
S.NO. | PARTICULARS 31 MARCH 2017 31 MARCH 2016
Segment Revenue
a | Greeting Cards 3280.14 3736.41
b | Stationery 2693.24 2861.71
C Gifts 12257.42 12735.26
d | Others 158.79 96.71
Income From Operations 18389.59 19430.09
Segment Results
Profit before Dep., Interest, Finance Charge & Tax
a | Greeting Cards 202.43 489.66
b | Stationery 123.39 240.37
C Gifts 278.16 847.07
d | Others 18.06 9.70
Total 622.04 1586.80
Less: Interest and Finance Charges 302.22 273.38
Less: Other unallocable exp. net of unallocable Income 858.76 895.32
Profit / (Loss) before Tax (538.93) 418.10
Capital Employed
(Segment Assets-Segment  Liabilities) 10717.37 11071.66
Total 10717.37 11071.66
(ii) Information about Geographical Segment
(% in Lacs)
Particulars Sales Revenue By Carrying Amount of Additions to Tangible Fixed Assets
Geographical Market Segment Assets
31 MARCH 2017 | 31 MARCH 2016 | 31 MARCH 2017 31 MARCH 2016 31 MARCH 2017 | 31 MARCH 2016
East 1172.30 1360.59 322.37 359.02 0.56 0.03
West 3569.75 3779.42 1602.97 1660.52 99.95 27.60
North 9805.51 9913.83 12131.31 11899.44 542.08 726.03
South 3171.51 3615.37 1126.72 1329.53 54.42 10.89
Central 503.34 533.71 200.75 179.09 17.66 0.47
Export 167.18 227.17 NIL* NIL* NIL* NIL*
Total 18389.59 19430.09 15384.12 15427.60 714.67 765.02

* No specific assets are held for export.

(iii)

Notes to Segment information

Segment Revenue and Expense

- Joint Revenues and Expenses are allocated to the business segments on a reasonable basis to

Segment Assets and Liabilities

the extent possible.

- Segment Assets include all Operating Assets used by Segment comprising Non-Current Assets and Current Assets.

Segment Liabilities include all Operating Liabilities Comprising Non-Current Liabilities and Current Liabilities.

Capital Employed

- Due to the nature of business and common manufacturing facilities for various Segments, a reasonable allocation of Capital Employed

to various Segments is currently not practicable.

%4



NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 31 MARCH 2017

34. RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURES (AS -18)

(i) List of Related Parties with whom transactions have taken place and Relationships :
S.NO.| NAME OF RELATED PARTY RELATIONSHIP
1 Mr. Anil Moolchandani

(Chairman and Managing Director)
Mr. Jagdish Moolchandani**
(Director)

Mr. Dilip Seth

Director (Finance) & CFO

Mr. Vijayant Chhabra***

(Chief Executive Officer) Key Managerial Personnel
Mr. Seshan Ranganathan***
(Chief Executive Officer)

Mr. Vikas Kumar Tak*
(Company Secretary)

Mr. Pankaj Kamra*
(Company Secretary)
Mr. Gautam*
(Company Secretary)

2 Mrs. Neeru Moolchandani w/o
Mr. Anil Moolchandani

Mrs. Pushpa Moolchandani w/o
Mr. Jagdish Moolchandani

Mr. Varun Moolchandani s/o
Mr. Anil Moolchandani

Mr. Karan Moolchandani s/o
Mr. Anil Moolchandani

Mr. Raghav Moolchandani s/o Relatives of Key Managerial Personnel
Mr. Jagdish Moolchandani

Mrs. Veena K. Talreja Sister of

Mr. Anil Moolchandani & Mr. Jagdish Moolchandani
Mr. Vikrant Chhabra Brother of

Mr. Vijayant Chhabra

Mrs. Mohini Seth Mother of

Mr. Dilip Seth

3 M/S Empire Greetings & Gifts Pvt. Ltd. Enterprises over which Key Managerial Personnel or their
M/S Andani Corp. relatives exercise significant influence

4 M/S Finesse Interactive Solution Pvt.Ltd. Enterprise over which Non Executive Director has interest

Mr. Vikas Kumar Tak resigned from the post of Company Secretary w.e.f. 20.05.2015. Mr. Pankaj Kamra was appointed as Company
Secretary w.e.f. 20.05.2015 and he resigned from the post w.e.f. 09.02.2016.

Mr. Gautam was appointed as Company Secretary of the Company w.e.f. 09.02.2016.

*x

Mr. Jagdish Moolchandani resigned from the post of Chief Operating Officer w.e.f 09.08.2016 and he was appointed as a Director (Executive)
of the Company w.e.f 10.08.2016.

Mr. Vijayant Chhabra resigned from the post of Chief Executive Officer w.e.f 08.08.2016. Mr. Seshan Ranganathan was appointed as Chief
Executive Officer of the Company w.e.f 09.08.2016

Q



NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 31 MARCH 2017

ii) Transactions During The Year With Related Parties :

(% in Lacs)
S. | NATURE OF TRANSACTION | KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL | RELATIVES OF KEY MANAGERIAL | ENTERPRISES OVER WHICH KEY TOTAL
NO. PERSONNEL MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL,
OR
THEIR RELATIVES EXERCISE
SIGNIFICANT INFLUENCE
31 MARCH 2017 | 31 MARCH2016 | 31 MARCH 2017 | 31MARCH 2016 |31 MARCH 2017 |31 MARCH 2016 |31 MARCH 2017 | 31 MARCH 2016
1| Purchase of Goods 504.90 1081.14 504.90 1081.14
3 | Commission on Sales 0.00 3.66 0.00 0.00 0.00 3.66
4| Reimbursement of Expenses 0.00 294 0.00 294
(Incurred on behalf of others)
5 | Rendering Of Services 42.25 4345 8225 4345
6 [ Rent Paid 49.93 5.73 113.30 109.67 95.88 95.23 259.11 260.63
7 | Salary 145.56 125.05 36.10 21.10 181.66 152.15
Outstanding receivables 12,60 12,60 12.60 12,60
Outstanding Payable 11.51 8.93 3.48 370 0.23 041 15.22 13.04
35. EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
a) The principal assumptions used in actuarial valuation are as below:
31 MARCH 2017 31 MARCH 2016
Discount Rate 6.50% 7.70%
Expected Rate of return on Plan Assets 7.50% 8.50%
Expected Rate of increase in compensation Level 2.50% 4.00%
b) Changes in the present value of the obligations
(% in Lacs)
31 MARCH 2017 31 MARCH 2016
Particulars Leave Encashment Gratuity Leave Encashment Gratuity
Funded Funded Funded Funded
Opening Present Value of obligations 81.26 346.65 68.05 322.37
Interest Cost 6.25 26.67 5.32 25.20
Current Service Cost 18.53 29.79 21.04 32.45
Benefits Paid (15.07) (69.11) (11.49) (28.92)
Actuarial Loss/(gain) on obligations (7.68) (0.96) (1.66) (4.45)
Closing Present Value of Obligations 83.29 333.04 81.26 346.65
) Changes in Fair Value of Plan Assets
(% in Lacs)
31 MARCH 2017 31 MARCH 2016
Particulars Leave Encashment Gratuity Leave Encashment Gratuity
Funded Funded Funded Funded
Opening Fair Value of Plan Assets 10.40 327.46 5.00 292.15
Expected return on Plan Assets 0.88 27.81 0.44 26.35
Employer contribution 2.50 6.57 4.95 39.38
Benefits Paid - (69.11) - (28.92)
Actuarial gain/(loss) on Plan Assets (0.12) (3.44) 0.02 (1.50)
Closing Fair Value of Plan Assets 13.66 289.29 10.41 327.46

ol



NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 31 MARCH 2017

d) Fair Value Of Plan Assets

(R in Lacs)
31 MARCH 2017 31 MARCH 2016
Particulars Leave Encashment Gratuity Leave Encashment Gratuity
Funded Funded Funded Funded
Opening Fair Value of Plan Assets 10.40 327.46 5.00 292.15
Actual return on Plan Assets 0.76 24.37 0.45 24.84
Employer contribution 2.50 6.57 4.95 39.38
Benefits Paid - (69.11) - (28.92)
Fair Value of Plan Assets at the end of period 13.66 289.29 10.40 327.45
Funded Status (69.63) (43.75) (70.86) (19.19)
Excess of Actual over Expected Return (0.12) (3.44) 0.02 (1.50)
on Plan Assets
e) Actuarial Gain/(Loss) Recognised
(% in Lacs)
31 MARCH 2017 31 MARCH 2016
Particulars Leave Encashment Gratuity Leave Encashment Gratuity
Funded Funded Funded Funded
Actuarial gain/(loss)-Obligations (7.68) (0.96) 1.67 4.45
Actuarial gain/(loss)-Plan Assets 0.12 3.44 0.02 (1.50)
Net Actuarial (Gain)/Loss Recognised during (7.56) 2.48 1.69 2.95
the year
f) Amount Recognised in the Balance Sheet
(% in Lacs)
31 MARCH 2017 31 MARCH 2016
Particulars Leave Encashment Gratuity Leave Encashment Gratuity
Funded Funded Funded Funded
Closing Present Value of obligations 83.29 333.04 81.26 346.65
Fair value of Plan Assets as at the end
of the year 13.66 289.29 10.40 327.46
Funded Status (69.63) (43.75) (70.86) (19.19)
Net Liability Recognized in Balance Sheet 69.63 43.75 70.86 19.19
9) Expenses Recognised in The Statement of Profit And Loss
(% in Lacs)
31 MARCH 2017 31 MARCH 2016
Particulars Leave Encashment Gratuity Leave Encashment Gratuity
Funded Funded Funded Funded
Current Service Cost 18.53 29.79 21.04 32.45
Interest Cost 6.25 26.67 5.32 25.20
Expected return on Plan Assets (0.88) (27.81) (0.44) (26.35)
Net Actuarial (Gain)/Loss Recognised
during the year (7.56) 2.48 (1.67) (2.94)
Total Expense recognised in Statement
of Profit and Loss 16.34 31.13 24.25 28.35
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NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 31 MARCH 2017

h) Amount for the Current Period
(% in Lacs)
31 MARCH 2017 31 MARCH 2016
Particulars Leave Encashment Gratuity Leave Encashment Gratuity
Funded Funded Funded Funded
Present Value of Obligation 83.29 333.04 81.26 346.65
Plan Assets 13.66 289.29 10.40 327.46
Surplus (Deficit) (69.63) (43.75) (70.86) (19.19)
Experience adjustments on plan liabilities-
(Loss)/Gain 6.60 6.05 1.25 4.49
Experience adjustments on plan assets-
(Loss)/Gain (0.12) (3.44) 0.02 (1.50)
i) Reconciliation Statement Of Expenses in the Statement of Profit and Loss
(% in Lacs)
31 MARCH 2017 31 MARCH 2016
Particulars Leave Encashment Gratuity Leave Encashment Gratuity
Funded Funded Funded Funded
Present Value of obligation as at the end
of period 83.29 333.04 81.26 346.65
Present Value of obligation as at the
beginning of period (81.26) (346.65) (68.05) (322.37)
Benefits paid :
(i) Directly paid by the enterprise 15.07 - 11.49
(i) Payment made out of the fund - 69.11 - 28.92
Actual return on plan assets (0.76) (24.37) (0.45) (24.84)
Expense recognised in the Statement
of Profit & Loss 16.34 31.13 24.25 28.35
)] Movement in the Liability Recognised in the Balance Sheet
(% in Lacs)
31 MARCH 2017 31 MARCH 2016
Particulars Leave Encashment Gratuity Leave Encashment Gratuity
Funded Funded Funded Funded
Opening Net Liability 70.86 19.19 63.05 30.22
Expenses as above 16.34 31.13 24.25 28.35
Benefits paid directly by the enterprise (15.07) - (11.49)
Contributions paid into the fund (2.50) (6.57) (4.95) (39.38)
Closing Net liability 69.63 43.75 70.86 19.19
k) Classification of Liability Into Current & Non-Current Liability
(% in Lacs)
31 MARCH 2017 31 MARCH 2016
Particulars Leave Encashment Gratuity Leave Encashment Gratuity
Funded Funded Funded Funded
Current Liability 21.65 43.75 16.18 19.19
Non-Current Liability 47.98 - 54.68
Closing Net Liability 69.63 43.75 70.86 19.19
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NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 31 MARCH 2017

36.The details of specified bank note (SBN) held and transacted during the period from 8 November 2016 to 30 December

2016
(In Lacs)
Particulars SBN'S (Old Other

Currency Denomination Total

of T 500 & % 1000) Notes
Closing Cash in Hand on 08.11.2016 62.78 18.73 81.51
(+) permitted receipts 689.01 689.01
(-) permitted payments 1.82 34.11 35.93
(-) amount deposited in bank 60.96 614.35 675.31
Closing Cash in Hand on 30.12.2016 e 59.27 59.27

37. An amount of ¥ 4.85 Lacs out of cash sales proceeds was misappropriated by the store manager of Forum Fiza Mall store, Mangalore during
the period 1 January 2017 to 10 April 2017 (% 4.36 Lacs during year ended 31 March 2017). The Company has initiated the process of filing

criminal complaint and insurance claim.

38. OPERATING LEASE (AS-19)

The Company has entered into Operating Lease arrangements for premises. Lease payments recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss
under Non-cancelable Operating Leases in respect of these assets is ¥2858.58 Lacs (31 March 2016, ¥2808.27 Lacs), which includes
contingent rents of 28.54 Lacs (31 March 2016, ¥19.05 Lacs). The Lease Agreements are further renewable after its expiry of initial term

with a mutual consent, subject to revision in Lease rentals.

R in Lacs)
31 MARCH 2017 31 MARCH 2016
Amount Amount
Lease Rent Payable not later than one year 2582.07 2320.16
Lease Rent Payable later than one year but not later than five years 5948.41 5556.40
Lease Rent Payable later than five years 1301.84 1349.55
Lease payments received (or receivable) recognised 67.18 50.50

in the statement of profit and loss

As per our report of even date

For Uberoi Sood & Kapoor
Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No. 001462N
S.D. Sharma

Partner

Membership No. 80399

New Delhi
25th May, 2017

For and on behalf of the Board

Anil Moolchandani
Chairman-and-Managing Director

Gautam

Company Secretary

Dilip Seth
Director (Finance) and CFO
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